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ROYAL BRIGHTON YACHT CLUB INC. 
Instituted 1875  
Incorporated 1989  
ABN 24768210467 

Principal place of business – 
253 Esplanade  
Middle Brighton 3186 Victoria 

Patron: 
Commodore Greg Yorke, CSC, RAN 

OFFICE BEARERS 
General Committee Meetings attended from 1st July 2023 
to 30th June 2024

	 Attendance	 Eligible

Commodore Niesje Hees	 12	 12 
Vice Commodore Peter Demura	 10	 12 
Rear Commodore Peter Gebhardt 	 7	 12 
Club Captain Marnie Irving	 9	 12 
Honorary Treasurer Brett Heath	 11   	 12 

Further meetings attended by phone/zoom, exemptions granted for others.

GENERAL COMMITTEE
Peter Coleman	 7	 12 
Murray Cowdell	 12	 12 
Tony Hennessy	 10	 10 
Cath Hurley	 11	 12 
Debbie Jonker	 5	 10 
Neil Sargeant	 8	 12

General Manager Phil Hall 

The Commodore, Flag Officers and Members of Committee of

ROYAL BRIGHTON YACHT CLUB INC.

Request the pleasure of the company of

MEMBERS AND PARTNERS ON OPENING DAY FOR 2024-2025 SAILING SEASON

Saturday – 5th  October 2024

BY DESPATCH
Dated 9th April, 1924, His Majesty King George V has been graciously  
pleased to bestow the title ‘Royal’ upon the Royal Brighton Yacht Club.

BY WARRANT
Dated 27th  March, 1924, under the Seal of the Office of the Lord High Admiral of the United Kingdom of Great Britain, Members 
of the Royal Brighton Yacht Club are permitted to wear on board their respective vessels the Blue Ensign of His Majesty’s Fleet 
on certain conditions as laid down in said Warrant.

OBJECTS OF THE CLUB
Rule No. 2: The objectives of the Club shall be the promotion and encouragement of the sport of yachting generally, and racing 
between sailing yachts in particular, and the doing of all things incidental to or not inconsistent with the foregoing.

OUR VISION
An active, vibrant organisation, that extends the hand of friendship to visitors, members, and their guests alike. 
An organisation that vigorously promotes the sport of yachting, and racing in particular, in a competitive and fair-minded manner.  
An organisation that strongly supports and encourages youth sailing activities. 
An organisation that provides the amenities and facilities that allows all of its members to socialise and to reach their own 
personal goals. 
We strive to operate all activities in our Club by valuing camaraderie, tolerance, belonging, challenge and fun.
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SUB-COMMITTEES COMMODORE’S REPORT

FINANCE SUB-COMMITTEE 
B. Heath  (Chair), P. Demura, N. Hees, M. Cowdell, K. Badger.

SAILING SUB-COMMITTEE 
M. Irving (Chair), P. Gebhardt, P. Robson, R. McKenna  
G. Ferguson, P. Pascoe, B. Bowden, P. Bedlington,  
P. Gebhardt.

RESCUE & SUPPORT BOAT WORKING GROUP
P. Jackson (Chair), P. Austin, G. Ferguson, P. Coleman,  
M. Cowdell, P. Langhorne, A. Poulton, C. Sand, R. Dickeson, 
P. Gebhardt, S. Thistlethwaite, P. Strain, S. Giurina,  
G. Flinders.

ASSETS MANAGEMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 
N. Hees (Chair), P. Strain, M. Cowdell, A. Merrett,  
K. Raghunathan-Merrett, M. Mitchell, P. Gebhardt.

MARINA AND ATTENUATOR ADVISORY PANEL
J. Mooney (Chair) N. Hees, P. Demura, P. Strain, G. Brewster,  
B. Drummond, J. Paterson, A. McCowan.

CRUISING GROUP 
P. Gebhardt, R. Hurrell, T. Frankham, J. Walker, P. Strain.

ICEBERGER/AQUATIC SUB-COMMITTEE
R. O’Shaughnessy, T. Ryan, A. Mulholland,  
C. Spencer-Gardner, D. Greenwood, S. Golding, C. Hurley.

INCLUSION AND DIVERSITY ADVISORY GROUP 

N. Hees (Chair), C. Treagus, M. Koppenol (external 
representative), L. Leckey, J. Stuchbery. 

CLEANER SAILING SUB-COMMITTEE
P. Demura (Chair), J. Pascoe, J. Talacko, J. O’Donoghue. 

SOCIAL SUB-COMMITTEE
K. Johns (Chair), M. Rowe,  J. Cosgrove, K. McCloskey,  
K. Williamson, J. Bloink, S. Cassidy, G. Wallace, L. Seaward,  
C. Richmond, C. Hurley, T. Hennessy. 

YACHTING FOUNDATION 
Commodore N. Hees, Past Commodore P. Strain,  
Vice Commodore P. Demura.

HANDICAPPER
Principal Handicapper T. Cuschieri

AUDITORS
Ashfords. 

INSURANCE BROKERS
Fitzpatrick & Co Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd.

The Committee continues to support the pillars of RBYC’s 
strategic plan and has supported projects and initiatives 

across the board to benefit members and maintain assets. 
Membership has become more diverse and inclusive and the 
club welcomes people with varied sailing and powerboating 
background. At the same time, the club appreciates its 
non-sailing members who bring additional life to the club. 
Swimmers, gym members and social members make good 
use of the facilities and the wonderful waterfront location.  

It is recognised that this is a challenging time for the Club, in 
an environment of rising costs and inflation. The club remains 
profitable and in a strong financial position. However it is a 
priority to contain the costs of the catering operation, which 
have escalated rapidly over the past year. This will be a major 
focus of the coming year, recognising that the club restaurant 
is a key benefit for members and attracts new members to the 
club, as well as supporting our community engagement.

Sailing Pathways
It has been a busy sailing season with club racing and regattas 
for One Design, Off the Beach Dinghies and Keelboats. The 
Club Captain’s Sailing Committee report highlights successes 
in ocean racing, windward leeward, and more casual racing, 
as well as training programs for all ages, benefiting junior and 
youth sailing, as well as adults learning to sail. 

It was wonderful this year to see a record number of boats 
at the annual Stonehaven Cup raced in Quest dinghies, 
which was run at the same time as the Cadet dinghy 100th 
anniversary. There were also youth teams participating in 
interclub regattas.

The Cruising Group has run several successful events on and 
off the water. Once again, Sail Melbourne was a great success 
as well as the popular BLiSS regatta for female skippers. 
Members continue to support the “Sailing Lifts your Spirits” 
program, a wonderful initiative that is enjoyed by skippers and 
crews as much as their guests, the healthcare workers who 
look after us. 

A challenge is to improve keelboat racing numbers, noting 
there are several boats moored at the club who do not 
participate. It would be terrific to see their owners out on the 
water and making greater use of their boats and their club. 
It is recognised that people’s priorities change, and we will 
continue to listen to our members to ensure the programs and 
events we have in place are what they are looking for.

Through the monthly Club Captains and Commodores 
meetings chaired by Australian Sailing we share experiences 
and build opportunities for joint initiatives. It is in all our 
interests to pool our resources to promote the joys of sailing 
in an environment of competing leisure activities. This year 
we hosted the Australian Sailing Summit and have partnered 
with the Ocean Racing Yacht Club of Victoria (ORCV) and other 
clubs for several events.

Membership
We aim to convert sailing members to active skippers and 
crew as well as increasing our overall membership numbers.

As membership numbers grow, it is even more important 
that members are encouraged to develop and maintain 
connections with the club. This year’s annual presentation 
night was in the form of an inclusive cocktail party, with new 
members being encouraged to attend. Several special interest 
groups within the club have terrific camaraderie and are 
welcoming of new members, including the Icebergers, Laser 
Squadron and other one design fleets.

The Social subcommittee has run regular events that appeal 
to all members, and the Friday night draw remains popular. 
The club’s 150th anniversary in 2025 will provide a great 
opportunity for club members to celebrate.

Marina, Beach and Hardstand
A priority for next winter is dredging inside the marina. As 
referenced in the Assets subcommittee report, we now have 
a permit and have sent an invitation to tender to dredging 
contractors.
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Renewal of our seabed lease has since stalled due to limited 
resources and staff turnover at Parks Victoria. The new lease 
must be resolved well before any major infrastructure work 
progresses, including the eventual replacement of the wave 
attenuator. 

An important ongoing consideration is our responsibility 
with respect to sustainable sailing. The Cleaner Sailing 
subcommittee has reported on initiatives under its remit. 

I’d like to thank the members of the Assets subcommittee 
and the Marina and Attenuator advisory group for their 
expert advice on all matters associated with the marina and 
hardstand. It is essential that current and future committees 
continue to put funds aside for the eventual need to replace 
the attenuator, whether that be with a breakwater extension or 
other type of wave barrier, as well as the potential expansion 
or redesign of the marina.

Maintaining excellent and mutually beneficial relationships 
with government bodies and community organisations is 
essential to retaining our position as a premier yacht club in 
an enviable location. We remain aware of our role within the 
broader harbour precinct, and the importance of having a seat 
at the table in discussions with other clubs and authorities.

Clubhouse
The redevelopment of the Forecourt is underway, and due to 
be completed in time for the opening of the sailing season, 
Members are thanked for their patience in coping with the 
inconvenience over this period. 

A new admiralty flagpole has recently been installed on the 
beachside of the club, and improved lighting has been installed 
at the street side of the building. We continue to prioritize 
ongoing building improvement and maintenance works.

Catering and Functions
Over the year, the revenue for the Club restaurant has been 
healthy but costs have risen to an unacceptable level, so that 

the catering business overall has made a significant loss. 
This needs to be turned around as a high priority. The quality 
of the food offering has improved, and it is essential that 
we retain the friendly culture while finding ways to achieve 
profitability, improving cost control as well as marketing. The 
Club restaurant is a popular link to the community as well as 
a benefit to members. It is in all our interests to ensure the 
Catering operation is viable ongoing. 

Community
We continue to support community events and recognise 
that it is important to be inclusive and welcoming. We have 
attracted a greater number of local residents as members 
as well as supporting local initiatives, such as the Great Bay 
Bayside Swim, the Rotary Recycle Regatta and the fundraising 
swim for Motor Neuron Disease. 

Shared Values
Throughout the year we have had the opportunity to reinforce 
the principles of mutual respect. All members were again 
reminded of the members’ Code of Conduct as part of their 
membership renewals. We use the newsletter and other 
forums to foster a welcoming and inclusive culture, which is of 
benefit to all of us. 

This is my final year as Commodore, and I would like to thank 
the General Committee and sub-committees as well as the 
General Manager and staff for their considerable support 
over the past two years. As a long-term club member and 
committed sailor, I will be supporting the new Committee 
and the club in any way I can. It will be busy year ahead, 
with major sailing regattas, including the Etchells World 
Championship, as well as the 150th anniversary celebrations – 
an exciting time ahead for all club members.

Niesje Hees – Commodore, July 2024

CLUB CAPTAIN’S REPORT 

The 2023/2024 Sailing Season began with Opening Day 
on October 7th. The formal ceremony was introduced by 

Commodore Niesje Hees and included a special mention of 
the 40th anniversary of the America’s Cup win by Australia II, 
skippered by John Bertrand AO.

RBYC regular sailing programme includes racing for many 
classes of boats: 

•	 Keelboats, racing in Division 1, Division 2,  
or Cruising division, 

•	 One Design boats, including Etchells, Dragons, 
VXOnes and 2.4mRs,  

•	 Off The Beach boats such as ILCAs, RS100s, Optis,  
and Quests.

The up-to-date schedule is available online.

Racing Awards
Recognition of racing successes were acknowledged at the 
Presentation Night Cocktail Party held on 12th July.

We congratulate the winners of the major Club Sailing 
awards:

Club Awards
We also congratulate the winners of the following 
significant awards:

Div 1 Season Agg. (AMS) Reverie Alan Woodward

Div 1 Season Agg. (ORCc) Martini Racing Tony Cuschieri

Div 1 Season Agg. (PHS) Martini Racing Tony Cuschieri

Div 2 Season Agg. (AMS) Flying Fox Paul Woodman

Div 2 Season Agg. (ORCc) Flying Fox Paul Woodman

Div 2 Season Agg. (PHS) True Colours Geoffrey Adams

Cruising Div Season Agg. (PHS) Sun Kiss Murray Irwin & David Spencer

Etchells Season Aggregate That’s Life Ian Crisp

Dragons Season Aggregate Amazing Grace Charles Stanton

2.4mR Season Aggregate Joey John Collingwood

VX One RBYC Season Champion Mimi Lucas Cooper

Laser Season Aggregate Feats of Strength Michael O’Brien

The Adam Stevenson Memorial 
Youth Encouragement Award

Anna Cripsey

The P Bedlington Award for 
Outstanding Achievement in 
Sailing at National &  
International Level

Krystal Weir

The J Herlein Award for Sailor  
of the Year

Ken Chistensen

The Club Person of the Year Rod McKenna

The Commodore’s award Mary-Alice Tedstone
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Training and Racing
In addition to running racing, RBYC offers regular training 
sessions. There is also the opportunity for additional 
coaching sessions for adults and youth, as well as school 
holiday programmes.

RBYC members also participate in racing organised by, or in 
conjunction with, other clubs.

•	 ORCV (Ocean Racing Club of Victoria) Melbourne to 
Hobart as well as somewhat shorter races such as 
Melbourne to King Island.

•	 CYCA Sydney Hobart Race.
•	 Lincoln Week regatta
•	 PPWCS (Port Phillip Women’s Championship Series). 

(This includes our signature female skipper regatta 
BLiSS in May.)

•	 Geelong Festival of Sails.
•	 Cock of the Bay, and Petersville Regatta at Blairgowrie 

Yacht Club.
•	 Ocean races along the east coast of Australia, from 

NSW and Queensland.
•	 State and National Championships.

RBYC is the Organising Authority for numerous regattas.

2023/24 has seen us host:

•	 Sail Melbourne
•	 RS Aero State Championship
•	 Waszp Victorian State Championship
•	 VX-ONE National Championship 
•	 2.4mR National Championship
•	 Dragons State Championship
•	 One Design Regatta

A particular highlight was the Centenary Championship of 
the 12’ Cadets, held in conjunction with the 94th Stonehaven 
Cup, sailed in Quests by youth. This year saw the greatest 
number of competitors in the Stonehaven Cup so far.

Upcoming Season
The upcoming 2024/2025 season holds an exciting array of 
regattas to be hosted by RBYC. 

Several classes will have their State Championships here, 
Sail Melbourne will occur in late November, and a huge 
event, the Etchells World Championship is happening in 
January 2025.

RBYC will mark the 150th anniversary of the club with a 
regatta on March 29 & 30, 2025. We very much look forward 
to this occasion.

Sailing at RBYC also includes boats that sail without 
competing in organised racing, sailing within Port Phillip Bay 
or as far afield as Far North Queensland. This may occur 
on an individual basis, or in a group such as a ‘Cruise in 
Company’.

The Cruising Group organises monthly dinners with 
speakers, to which all club members and guests are 
welcome. There are also sailing opportunities with ‘Sailing 
Lifts Your Spirits’, which provides an opportunity for health 
care workers to go sailing on members’ keelboats on a 
Thursday evening in summer. Juniors Big Boat Day enables 
young dinghy sailors to have exposure to keelboat sailing.

Regattas and regular sailing place huge demands on both 
the Sailing Office and Volunteers. Many members of RBYC 
contribute their time and their expertise. This may be as 
a Race Officer, a Rhib driver, a mark layer, a Start Boat 
personnel, or someone who helps in the Office or carrying 
boats across the sand to the water. It is most rewarding to 
be part of such a team, who are deserving of our grateful 
acknowledgement and thanks.

Working Group
A huge thank you to the dedicated and highly-skilled 
members who make up the Thursday Working Group.  
Their contribution to the maintenance and improvement of 
so many of the Club’s facilities is enormous. Regular jobs 
include maintenance of all boats associated with racing and 
training, and keeping the race tower operational. 

My personal thanks to our Boating Manager Colin Burgess 
and his team, as well as the Sailing Committee for their 
support throughout the year.

Marnie Irving, Club Captain
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ASSETS REPORT 

The past twelve months has seen several asset 
improvement projects and purchases as well as 

maintenance activities across all areas of the club. 

Clubhouse
Following a tender process and recommendation by the 
Forecourt redevelopment working group, approval was 
granted by General Committee to engage Long Contracting 
to redevelop the club forecourt, with a view to improving 
accessibility for members and modernising the front face of 
the club. This was approved by a Special General Meeting 
of Members in February 2024. Building commenced in May 
2024 and is scheduled to be completed in September 2024. 
During this time the front entrance is closed, but the club 
remains fully operational.

The flagpole at the front of the club was removed for 
inspection and because removal was required for the 
forecourt redevelopment. An assessment was made that a 
replacement flagpole was required, and a new admiralty 
flagpole was chosen. The optimum location was deemed to 
be on the beach side of the club, with the smaller beachside 
flagpole moved to the front of the club. 

Lighting on the side of the club has been upgraded. 
Maintenance activities around the club included cleaning 
of Solar Panels on the roof, spraying of weeds and lighting 
upgrades (LCD) in the Members Bar & Bayview Rooms. 
Carpark drainage works were completed.

Upgrades and maintenance to the steam room, sauna and 
men’s showers have taken place. A project for next year is 
to improve capacity for the women’s showers, improve the 
gym, and renew the area behind the gym, with a view to 
undertaking this after the Forecourt development has been 
completed.

Race Management Boats
In line with the Asset Management plan to ensure turnover 
of the Race Management Fleet of boats, the course laying 
boat Redeemer was replaced with an 8.3m Cougar Cat. 
The outboards for the entire fleet were replaced under an 
agreement with Leisure Sport Marine, which involved the 
purchase of 11 new engines with a service contract for three 
years and a guaranteed buy-back of 12 engines in three 
years’ time. 

Marina, Hardstand and Yard

CCTV cameras have been installed on the hardstand and 
marina. This is a scalable solution using the same central 
system as what is installed in the clubhouse, so that more 
cameras can easily be installed. There are plans to install 
cameras in the carpark once the forecourt redevelopment 
is complete.

All fixed marks have been cleaned and had their chain 
replaced. Material has been purchased to replace Harry T 
walkway & 2.4mR walkway in marina. Maintenance of the 
attenuator is scheduled on an ongoing basis.

A specialist electrician has been engaged to test the Marina 
for electrolysis activity. 

Options for upgraded hardstand toilets are being 
investigated.

Risk Management and Compliance
The Club’s Risk Register and Incident Management process 
are important tools to ensuring risks are managed and 
refreshed on an ongoing basis. 

Marina and Attenuator Advisory Panel
RBYC’s Marina and Attenuator Advisory Panel chaired by 
Immediate past Vice Commodore John Mooney is charged 
with developing a long-term plan for the marina and 
attenuator in acknowledgement of the limited lifespan of the 

current assets. 

Dredging of the Marina
Environmental surveys have been completed as required 
to obtain the permit for dredging of the marina. The MACA 
(permit) application has now been issued by DEECA. A 
tender document has been prepared by Water Technology 
and sent to Dredging contractors with a view to commencing 
dredging in May of 2025. Options for addressing the 
hole in the breakwater are also being investigated, while 
recognising that the breakwater is a Parks Victoria Asset.

Marina Lease
The Marina Lease expired in April 2023, and the club 
continues to pay monthly lease payments. This is a similar 
situation to that experienced at various times by other clubs 
around Port Phillip. Meetings were held with Parks Victoria 
with an agreed plan to progress. A lease boundary survey 
was undertaken by an approved marine surveyor and 
provided to Parks Victoria. The process was then stalled for 
several months, as our key contact had left Parks, and a new 
contact was not immediately assigned. We will be following 
up on next steps once the new team has been identified and 
becomes familiar with our history and current situation. 
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MEMBERSHIP REPORT CRUISING GROUP REPORT

Participation in the Cruising Group's off-water activities 
continued the trend of the first half of the year, which 

has been good to see. The Group continued to see less 
interest in monthly on-water cruises, and the decision has 
been to scale these back, with the Bass Straight Cruise, 
Annual Birthday Cruise and Frostbite Cruise now the main 
calendared on-water events.

The Cruising Group committee's makeup has changed in 
the last 12 months, with Geoff Brewster stepping down 
as Chairperson. A decision has been made to rotate the 
Chairperson role among current committee members. Sue 
Drummond, Rod Cuthbert and Barbara Burns have also 
stepped down from the Committee. The Cruising Group 
Committee currently comprises Secretary Terry Frankham, 
Rob Hurrell, Peter Strain, Peter Gebhardt and Jo Walker.

Peter Gebhardt was Chairperson for February 2024 and 
March 2024, and Rob Hurrell has taken over as Chairperson 
from March through September 2024.

The Committee continues to meet in person at the club 
monthly, with phone calls, emails, and, increasingly, the 
social media platform "WhatsApp" employed to maintain 
communications between meetings. 

Meetings were scaled back bi-monthly during winter, or 
'cruising north season'.  

Cruising Group Newsletter 
The decision was made to incorporate the Cruising News 
into the weekly RBYC newsletter.

With this change, the Committee decided to cease the 
Cruising Group annual membership fee, and participation in 
the Group will be free.

Monthly Forum Dinners
The monthly Guest Speaker Dinner is an integral part of 
the Cruising Group, and the recent uptake in attendees has 
been encouraging. We thank all speakers for making these 
monthly events possible and rewarding to all members. The 
Forum dinners that were held included the following.

In November, Rod Cuthbert presented an entertaining 
account of six months cruising southern Tasmania aboard 
his boat Halcyon. It was well attended, with approx 50 
participants.

In May of this year, several of our regular cruisers departed 
Brighton, setting out on extended cruises of their own. 
Aquacadabra (Rob and Sue Hurrell), Chakana (Robina 
and Brenton Smith) and Saffron (Barbara Burns and Geoff 
Brewster) arrived back from New Caledonia / Vanuatu in 
September / October. Their presentation in February 2024 
was informative and entertaining. Well done to the three 
boats on completing this great adventure. 

In March, Past Commodore Peter Strain and his son Richie 
cruised It's a Privilege out to the Great Barrier Reef, visiting 
25 reefs and 15 islands, from Lady Elliot Island in the south to 
just beyond Townsville and Magnetic Island in the north.

In May, Allan Haddow presented Six Months Sailing Around 
Tasmania – Solo. Allan's solo circumnavigation on a 
Compass 29' yacht of Tasmania started at Launceston in 
February 2020 and ended at RBYC in June 2021.

Our guest speaker for the August Guest Speaker Dinner was 
Cheyne O'Brien from the Bureau of Meteorology. Cheyne 
is a marine specialist with the bureau, with a background 
in operational marine forecasting, and presented on 
forecasting and the science behind it, emphasising the Port 
Phillip region and the factors that influence the weather in 
the local area.

Membership is an important focus of the General 
Committee and a core pillar of our Strategy, ensuring 

members of all ages and interests value their membership, 
and members feel comfortable as part of the RBYC 
community and proud to be part of it.

Membership numbers at the club have held steady in all 
categories, with a slight increase in total membership during 
the year. While there was an unprecedented increase in 
total membership during 2022/23, this year has seen a more 
modest increase, similar to previous years.

Total member numbers as at 30 June 2024 are 1756 
compared with 1726 as at 30 June 2023. 

It is recognized that member retention is as important as 
acquiring new members. Over the 23/34 year there were 
257 members who resigned and 287 new members. This 
compares with 185 members who resigned and 325 new 
members in 22/23, 225 resigned and 256 new members in 
21/22, 206 resigned and 315 new in 20/21, and 213 resigned 
with 181 new in 19/20. 

73% of current members are Male and 27% Female which 
are the same percentages as last year.  

Of the new members this year, approximately 50% are 
sailing members and 50% a combination of gym, aquatic and 
social members. 38 new members are previous members 
who resigned in the past and have re-joined the club.

The total number of members eligible to vote in elections 
has increased slightly, although the percentage has 
gradually decreased over time.

	 22/23	 23/24

Senior & Senior Family	 31%	 30%
Senior Special, Country & Absentee	 3%	 3%
40, 50, 60 year, Hon Life members	 5%	 5%
Crew & Crew Plus	 9%	 9%
Intermediate	 7%	 8%
Youth/ Junior	 9%	 8%
Gym	 4%	 4%
Aquatic	 8%	 8%
Social	 24%	 25%
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AQUATIC/ICEBERGER REPORT

Annual Events 
The Annual Progressive Dinner was conducted in October 
and was a great success, with approximately 40 attendees 
and 12 hosting boats turning out to enjoy a great evening in 
mild weather. Thanks to Pam Merritt for taking the lead in 
organising.

The Annual Christmas Hardstand Party was held on 9th 
December. Due to inclement weather, the event was hosted 
in the Jock Sturrock Centre, with approximately 20 people 
attending.

The 31st Annual Birthday Cruise to RYCV was a road trip 
due to a very high wind warning. One or two boats did 
venture across. It was a terrific turnout, and all who attended 
enjoyed the hospitality of the RYCV. Thanks to Jenny Collins 
for organising the cake.

The Annual Cruise of Bass Strait has just concluded in the 
last week of February and the first week of March 2024. 
Three boats headed to King Island, Three Hummock Island 
and Stanley. The boats that ventured out were Kirra Kirra, 
Chakana and Aquacadabra. Why Knot headed to Paynesville 
for the Wooden Boat Festival via Wilsons Prom.

In April, the Guest Speaker Dinner was replaced with a 
dinner on the Blues Train in Queenscliff. Several members 
took the opportunity to sail down to QCYC for the weekend. 
It was a well-represented and entertaining weekend, and 
thank you to Jo Walker for organising the event.

The Frost Bite Cruise was held on the weekend of June 
29th and 30th. It was a well-attended event, with up to 
seven yachts making the trip to Melbourne City Marina. 
Sundowners were held on It's a Privilege, followed by a BBQ 
on Sunday. 

Congratulations are due to the winners of this year's Cruising 
Awards: 

Cruising Yachtsman of The Year – Tony Garvey – Tony 
completed over 5000 nm in the Pacific Ocean, cruising in 
2023 aboard Aquacadabra and Chakana.

Most Improved Cruiser of The Year – John Rundell – John 
has participated in the last 2 Bass Strait cruises.

On behalf of the Aquatic category and Iceberger sub-
committee, thank you for the opportunity to submit this 

update for the last 12 months.

The subcommittee has currently 7 members, consisting of: 
Tony Ryan, Ralph O’Shaughnessy, Andrew Mulholland, Carol 
Spencer- Gardner, Di Greenwood, Sarah Golding & Cath 
Hurley (RBYC) – we had others who had to step down due to 
time constraints and work commitments.

What is key is the attendance of Cath Hurley who has been 
an invaluable conduit between the Iceberger and the RBYC 
(Royal Brighton Yacht Club) – so thanks Cath. 

I personally would like to acknowledge the work of the 
previous Chairperson Greg Wallace and thank him for his 
contribution and to the current committee – they have set us 
up for success. 

From a process perspective, the committee meets monthly 
to discuss and address issues raised by members and as a 
feedback mechanism it works extremely well.

Everyone is aware of the make-up of the committee, and 
they feel comfortable raising items with the committee 
as they know they will be treated appropriately and 
professionally.

Current topics include but are not limited to:

•	 Changeroom conditions: ensuring the best facilities for 
all involved 

•	 Water safety and swimming protocols, events (a winter 
safety briefing as a key part of what we provide to the club)

•	 Regular communication about items of interest 
•	 Ordering and making sure we have sufficient apparel 

such as swimming caps, bathers.
•	 Social Activities- such as Friday night swims and  

drinks night. 

On the topic of Social Activities, we had 2 great swims 
involving lots of members of the club.

•	 Mid-Winter Swim Festival & Cake Bake Off (Thanks 
to Keith Badger – just incredible participation and 
Iceberger involvement – swim was great but some of 
the cakes in the “bake off” would make any French 
chef proud. 

•	 Winter Solstice (Thanks to Sam Paynter) - over 
80 swimmers participated, and we all then had a 
wonderful dinner and dancing in the restaurant.

Some key initiatives have been -

1.	 Iceberger App - this was a great suggestion by 
members and in partnership with Colin Burgess and 
Paul Pascoe we produced a wonderful Iceberger 
App which allows people to monitor their swims and 
provides a layer of safety in addition to the personal 
safety provided by the groups who swim. 

2.	 Iceberger Jackets – super partnership again and 
seeing how proudly members are walking around in 
these beautifully branded in Club and Iceberger logo’s 
makes you proud to be a member - everyone looks 
smart and warm (especially given our winter to date).

3.	 Honour Board – in conjunction with the club, we 
are updating the honours to reflect new Iceberger 
Members and those winners of the key swims over the 
last few years.

As of July, there are 138 Aquatic members, however there 
are another 70 other assorted by the Club - Members who 
also class themselves as Aquatic members within their other 
memberships (EG Senior, Gym, Crew Plus) - giving a total of 
208 members who belong to the Aquatic group.

Thanks for allowing me to be part of this great club and 
tradition. 

Ralph O’Shaughnessy 
Convenor  
Aquatics Sub-Committee
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INCLUSION AND DIVERSITY ADVISORY GROUP

The Inclusion and Diversity Advisory Group (IDAG) is 
committed to ensuring new and longstanding members 

from diverse backgrounds feel welcome at RBYC.

In March 2024 it was 3 years since a membership survey 
was conducted. Last year, the General Committee accepted 
the IDAG’s recommendation that a similar survey be 
conducted to enable comparison with previous data, 
regarding member profiles, priorities and satisfaction with 
the club. This was to assist in driving recommendations to 
sub-committees, as well as indicating how members feel 
about their club. 

An invitation to participate in this RBYC membership survey 
was sent to all members over 18 years of age. In 2021 the 
response rate to the survey was 38% which was sufficient 
to provide meaningful feedback. In 2024 the response 
rate was 42%.  While assessing inclusivity is not the sole 
purpose of the survey, the responses and written answers 
do provide valuable information about whether members of 
all categories feel welcomed and included in club activities. 
The IDAG and General Committee will use the outcomes to 
assist in prioritising future focus areas. The key challenge 

is to foster a club atmosphere while being welcoming to a 
broader spectrum of the community. 

The Australian Sailing Summit hosted by RBYC in June had a 
focus on inclusion and improving participation from diverse 
groups. The benefits to yacht clubs include increasing 
membership, meeting sport regulatory obligations and 
increasing public support and the volunteer base.  RBYC 
supports the Australian Sailing Inclusion and Diversity 
strategy.

NAIDOC Week was held from 7 - 14 July this year and 
RBYC flew the Australian Aboriginal Flag and the Torres 
Strait Islander Flag throughout the Week. NAIDOC Week 
celebrates the history, culture and achievements of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. It was noted 
that the Bayside City Council website includes some terrific 
material about the connection of the Aboriginal people to 
the Bayside area. 

Over the next year, the group will work with other 
committees and the community to initiate positive change, 
and in particular to attract more women and young people 
to the club.

CLEANER SAILING REPORT

Work continued during 2023/24 on improving 
sustainability at RBYC. This included the Club being 

awarded Level 3 accreditation in the Marina Industries 
Association Cleaner Marinas Program.  RBYC is one of 
ten Victorian Clubs awarded the level 3 accreditation 
which acknowledges the Club’s rigorous environmental 
management systems.  Second, the Sail Melbourne regatta 
was run under the auspices of the Sailors for the Sea 
Clean Regattas certification.  Third, the use of single use 
plastic bottles has been discontinued across the Club and 
hospitality facilities.

In late 2021, the Club installed a large solar system and up 
until late July, the system had generated almost 300 MWh 
of electricity, and saved 180,000kg of carbon emissions, 
which was the equivalent to planting 3510 trees.  The 
system meets about 25% of the Club’s power consumption. 
With almost no leeway to increase solar capacity at the 
club, further energy savings will only come from better 
management of our power use. 

The Sub-Committee has recently re-formed and have 
commenced work on setting the Club’s aspirations and 
goals in terms of sustainability and the Club’s strategy e.g. 
minimising carbon emissions and protection of the marine 
environment consistent with Federal, State and Local 
government environmental requirements. Secondly the 
Sub-Committee will determine the boundaries of our 
influence in terms of what the Club can and cannot control.

There is broad agreement on four areas of action:

•	 Undertake an assessment of the current situation and 
available information of three key areas of the Club i.e. 
energy use, water use and management and recycling 
of waste including metals, batteries and food waste.

•	 Continue the focus on Sailors for the Sea Clean 
Regattas certification for major events held at the Club.

•	 Continuous improvement in the Marina Industries 
Association Cleaner Marinas Program.

•	 Management of waste coming off yachts and other 
boats in the marina to minimise the use of single use 
plastics and maximising recycling

Apart from myself, other members of the re-formed  
Sub-Committee are Jennifer Pascoe, Jan Talacko and John 
O’Donoghue and we look forward to reporting our progress.

Peter Demura 
Vice Commodore
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SOCIAL REPORT YACHTING FOUNDATION REPORT

It has now been over three years since the Social 
Committee was reinvigorated with the objective of 

providing greater value and variety to the RBYC members. 
This enthusiastic group of volunteers meeting once a month 
has created a veritable smorgasbord of ideas since their first 
meeting. Some like our Farewell and Fairwinds, Winners and 
Grinners and St Patricks Day celebrations have now become 
a integral part of the RBYC calendar. Others, like the wine 
dinner and the Glee club sing-alongside have been picked 
up by catering to organise and take forward. I would also 
like to thank those members for their support, who when we 
are faced with roadblocks magically open doors.

We kicked of the sailing season with a nod to the 80’s, 
remembering our greatest Australian sailing victory, 
 the winning of the Americas Cup by our member  
John Bertrand AO.

A few of our regular events held during the season have 
been Farewell and Fairwinds, held in December to recognise 
our sailors who are racing and participating in regattas both 
inside and outside the bay. Then in January we celebrated 
this participation in our Winners and Grinners, followed in 
February by a return to sailing barbecue on the hardstand. 
Of course we can’t forget our St. Patrick’s Day celebration 
that has built on its success year after year.

Friday recognition nights again have bought more energy 
into the Member’s Bar. We supported our Olympic hopefuls 
in a fund-raising event on 1st March. In April we enjoyed 
a presentation by Rosie Colahan, who is instrumental in 
women’s sailing. Thanks to Tony Hennessy we learnt about a 
little known, but important group of members, the Thursday 
Working Group, who regularly take on jobs around the club. 
It was standing room only for a presentation from Stuart 
Cousins a member of the Coast Guard who enlightened us 
on how important this organisation is to both sailors and 
swimmers.

Future Friday night events will be, come and meet our junior 
sailing trainers, learn about the underwater world of our 
marina from Diver Dan, and acquaint yourself with the team 
from Sailing Lifts your Spirits.

This winter we trialled a season of 4 SMART classes, in which 
some of our elite sailors shared some of the knowledge they 
had gleaned through years of experience. Given the high 
attendance and positive feedback, these classes will be 
continued next year in the winter season.

General Committee have endorsed our idea of New Member 
introduction nights and plan to take this forward.

We look forward to the opening of our summer sailing 
season in October. Themed under the sea, the club will 
be awash with mermaids, drowned pirates and Nemos, 
hopefully not too many octopuses.

In addition, the Social Committee will be very active over this 
year and next supporting our 150-year anniversary events.

Karen Johns 
Chair

The RBYC Yachting Foundation maintains funds to support 
young sailors into the future, to assist with their shipping, 

travel and accommodation costs if they are campaigning 
internationally for major events. The balance has remained 
unchanged over the past year. 

Contributions may be made via an Australian Sports 
Foundation Project, which enables tax deductible donations 
to be made. Anyone wishing to make a donation is welcome 
to contact the Commodore or General Manager. 

Commodore Niesje Hees
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FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

Honorary
Honorary Treasurer’s Report for the year ended 30th June 2024

It is with pleasure that I provide the annual financial report to members for the period ending 30th June 2024.

The club posted an operating surplus of $522k compared with $732k last financial year. The overall deficit was $306k 
compared with a deficit of $296k in the last financial year.

The financial narrative has been the same post covid, with increased revenue offset by rising costs. This year we saw 
an increase in revenue of 10%, with increases in all our main sources of income. The narrative of increased costs in a 
high inflation period has seen an increase in expenses of 15.6%. This came on the back of last financial year (2022/23) 
increasing 27.3%.  

The notable increases in expenses are; cost of goods 12.7%, employee expenses 18.9% and property expenses 27.8%. 

A difficult climate for operating food & beverage has seen the club make a 9% loss in the catering division. The $298k 
catering loss has been the result of a very difficult year. This disappointing catering loss has reduced the overall 
operating surplus of the club, seeing it slip below last years result. The club has much work ahead to make sure this vital 
part of the club thrives to continue offering a fantastic hub for all members to engage, enjoy and be part of the club.

The club has continued to invest in equipment for sailing and members. $647k dollars has been spent to improve our 
fleet of race management vessels, prepare for dredging the marina, and continue work towards an improved forecourt 
driveway. The new boats will service our racing fleet for many years to come.
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The RBYC yearly performance graph below shows historical results since the 2017/18 financial year. Clearly it shows the 
increase in revenue and expenses. Of note is the return to a normal operating surplus pattern after the 3 years of covid 
related million dollar surplus (19/20 – 21/22 years). This years operating surplus of $522k was $211k less then last year, whilst 
$147k greater then 17/18 which is before the restaurant was fully operational. 

The income by activity provides a high-level breakdown of the profit and loss by major functions: catering, marina & 
hardstand, sailing, membership & administration. 

Income and Expenditure Analysis 2024
$000’s

2023
$000’s

Variance

Income

Member subscription income 1,022 943 8.30%

Marina, hardstand and boat storage income 1,661 1,425 16.60%

Bar and catering sales 3,301 3,088 6.90%

Rental income 34 39 -11.50%

Sailing income 272 267 2.00%

Donations, grants and sponsorship income 2 3 -38.90%

Other income 90 65 37.20%

Gain on disposal of assets 36 3 1233.50%

6,418 5,832 10.00%

Expenses

Bar and catering cost of goods sold -1,315 -1,167 12.70%

Employee and contractor expenses -3,097 -2,604 18.90%

Accounting and audit fees -88 -82 6.60%

Advertising expenses -44 -23 93.80%

Insurance expenses -105 -99 5.60%

IT and software expenses -75 -72 3.40%

Property expenses -462 -362 27.80%

Repairs, maintenance and equipment -259 -257 0.70%

Sailing expenses -85 -85 -0.20%

Other expenses -367 -348 5.50%

-5,896 -5,100 15.60%

Operating surplus before interest, depreciation and amortisation 522 732 -28.80%

Interest income 43 18 136.30%

Finance expenses -52 -70 -26.30%

Depreciation and amortisation -819 -976 -16.10%

Deficit for the year attributable to the members -306 -296 3.50%

Total Income
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Bar & Catering 
The bar and catering functions of the club have seen revenue improve by 6.9% to $3,301k. A difficult climate for operating 
food & beverage has seen the club make a 9% loss in this division. The $298k loss has been the result of a very difficult year. 
In a year which the club had 3 head chefs, management changes, increased wages costs with the award rates up 5.5%, 
superannuation and payroll tax increases, combined with the cost of goods, gas etc rising. 

This unacceptable loss has seen many changes in management reporting, much tighter controls on rostering, menu design 
and cost of sales. A stable kitchen with new head chef and team hired in February has seen the cost of sales improve from 
41.5% to 37.4%. New rostering controls with predictive reporting and strong targets implemented in July 2024 should see an 
improvement in wage cost controls. Improved employment market conditions should see stability in the kitchen. This is offset 
with economic conditions showing people spending less on café & restaurants. Combined with the forecourt development, 
this will see an impact on revenue for the first quarter of 2024-25 financial year.

The general committee look forward to an improved financial performance from the RBYC catering division, especially when 
the new forecourt and driveway is opened in October.

The bar & catering is a vital service to all members, something new members have mentioned when applying to join the 
club. It offers a welcome ambience to the club with many members and the public enjoying the offerings. As noted in our 
membership survey conducted in this financial year, it is an important hub for members to engage, enjoy and be part of the 
club.

Marina & Hardstand, Membership and sailing
This area of the club has seen strong growth in revenue.

The marina, hardstand and boat storage revenue has improved 16.6% with all the pens returning to the club. Marina and 
hardstand occupancy has maintained last  
year’s levels.  

Membership is again stronger than the same time a year ago. The Club had 1756 members compared to the previous year of 
1726. Full details of all the categories can be found in the membership report. The increase in members and the membership 
rate increase has led to the 8.3% increase in revenue.

Sailing & OTB income has increased by $2k for the year. Regatta’s and sailing training programs have driven this.

Capital Expenditure

Capital expenditure for the year totalled $647k. Significant expenditure on sailing race management vessels, marina and the 
forecourt development.

Redeemer replacement	 $150k 
CCTV and solar system installment	 $26k 
Suzuki outboard engine replacements	 $176k 
Dishwasher $13k 
Other Plant & Equipment	 $19k 
Forecourt works / dredging works	 $263k

$647k

Cash Flows & Financial Position
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year was $1,147,352 down $340k from last financial year.  Net operating cash 
flows were $688k compared with $794k in 2023. Total borrowing by the club as at 30th of June was $223k compared to last 
year $500k. 

The historical graph below showing the “Cash vs borrowings” shows the strong position the club has progressed since the 
completion of the new restaurant, Olympic deck and OTB yard in 2017/18. The club has paid off most of the loan (129k to go) 
and increased its cash position.  Our fleet of race management vessels has been rejuvenated, and we have spent $263k on 
the Forecourt works / dredging works so far.  

Summary
The $522k operating surplus allows the club to continue to invest in members’ services. Our fleet of race management 
vessels is now first class and will enable the club to run high-level club racing and regattas for many years. The continual 
improvement in our clubhouse will make it a great place for us to call home.  

Improvements in the catering section of the club will help improve future operating surpluses and is important as it provides a 
vital social hub for members to engage, enjoy and be part of the club.

I want to thank all members, management and staff for making the club a fantastic place to be a member, and thanks also to 
the Finance Committee.

Brett Heath - Honorary Treasurer
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General Committee's Report 
For the Year Ended30 June 2024 

The general committee members submit the financial report of the Associatio n for the financial year ended 30 June 2024. 

General lnfonnatlon 

General committee members 

The name• of general committee members throughout the year and at the date of thla report are: 
Nlesje Heea Commodore 
Peter Demure Vice Commodore 
Peter Gebhardt 
Mamie Irving 
Brett Heath 
Amandalrvtng 
Catherine Hurley 
MulT8y Cowdall 
Nell Sargeant 
Peter Coleman 
Debbie Jonker - From 19/0Q/2023 
Tony Hennessy - From 19/09/2023 
Kalpana Merrett - Untll 19/09/2023 
Nick Barber - Until 19/09/2023 

Principal activities 

Rear Commodore 
Club Captain 
Honorary Treasurer 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 
Committee Member 

The principal activities of the Association during the financial year were to continue facilitating and promoting the sport of 
sailing generally, and In particular, racing between sailing yachts. 

Operating re•ult 

The deficit of the Association for the ftnanclal year amounted to $ 306,335 (2023: S (295,958)). 

Events att.r the reporting date 

No matter& or circumstances have arisen aince the end of the financial year which signlflcanlly affected or may signlftcantly 
affect the operations of the ANoclatlon, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Association in future 
financial y•art. 

Signed in accordance with a r•solutlon of the Membera of the Committee: 

Dated this .......... } ................ day of .... �f.. .k .. ��.4.'!-:.C .............. 2024
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

Note

2024

$

2023

$

Member subscription income 4 1,021,537 942,890

Marina, hardstand and boat storage income 4 1,660,931 1,424,634

Bar and catering sales 4 3,301,141 3,087,956

Rental income 4 34,199 38,627

Sailing income 4 272,203 266,876

Donations, grants and sponsorship income 4 1,711 2,800

Other income 4 89,814 65,470

Gain on disposal of assets 36,365 2,727

6,417,901 5,831,980

Bar and catering cost of goods sold (1,315,286) (1,167,465)

Employee and contractor expenses 6 (3,097,049) (2,604,164)

Accounting and audit fees (87,704) (82,287)

Advertising expenses (43,852) (22,623)

Insurance expenses (104,845) (99,289)

IT and software expenses (74,704) (72,214)

Property expenses (462,135) (361,534)

Repairs, maintenance and equipment (258,644) (256,933)

Sailing expenses (84,941) (85,139)

Other expenses (367,236) (348,045)

Operating surplus before interest, depreciation and amortisation 521,505 732,287

Interest income 5 43,095 18,235

Finance expenses 5 (51,745) (70,164)

Depreciation and amortisation (819,190) (976,316)

Deficit before income tax (306,335) (295,958)

Income tax expense 2(b) - -

Deficit for the year attributable to the members (306,335) (295,958)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - -

Total comprehensive loss for the year attributable to the members (306,335) (295,958)

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
2

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
As At 30 June 2024

Note

2024

$

2023

$

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 7 1,147,352 1,487,510

Trade and other receivables 8 192,430 120,873

Inventories 9 101,541 109,493

Other assets 11 119,811 108,806

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,561,134 1,826,682

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment 10 4,977,228 5,160,726

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 4,977,228 5,160,726

TOTAL ASSETS 6,538,362 6,987,408

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 12 501,300 283,282

Borrowings 14 222,860 378,948

Lease liabilities 16 38,533 37,182

Employee benefits 15 208,920 183,245

Other liabilities 13 617,869 704,881

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,589,482 1,587,538

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Borrowings 14 - 121,489

Lease liabilities 16 497,036 535,541

Employee benefits 15 68,721 53,382

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 565,757 710,412

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,155,239 2,297,950

NET ASSETS 4,383,123 4,689,458

EQUITY

Yachting Foundation No 2 reserve 17 17,786 17,786

Accumulated surplus 4,365,337 4,671,672

4,383,123 4,689,458

TOTAL EQUITY 4,383,123 4,689,458

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2024

Accumulated
Surplus

$

Yachting
Foundation

No 2 Reserve

$

Total

$

Balance at 1 July 2023 4,671,672 17,786 4,689,458

Deficit for the year (306,335) - (306,335)

Balance at 30 June 2024 4,365,337 17,786 4,383,123

2023

Accumulated
Surplus

$

Yachting
Foundation

No 2 Reserve

$

Total

$

Balance at 1 July 2022 4,967,630 17,786 4,985,416

Deficit for the year (295,958) - (295,958)

Balance at 30 June 2023 4,671,672 17,786 4,689,458

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
4

Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc.

28 29



Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc.

ABN: 24 768 210 467

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

Note

2024

$

2023

$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Receipts from customers 6,906,196 6,487,581

Payments to suppliers and employees (6,216,980) (5,631,171)

Interest received 50,047 3,275

Finance costs paid (51,745) (65,470)

Net cash provided by operating activities 687,518 794,215

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 47,664 2,727

Payments for property, plant and equipment (646,994) (259,968)

Net cash (used in) investing activities (599,330) (257,241)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayment of borrowings (371,876) (389,716)

Repayment of leases (56,470) (83,660)

Net cash (used in) financing activities (428,346) (473,376)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held (340,158) 63,598

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,487,510 1,423,912

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 7 1,147,352 1,487,510

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

The financial statements cover Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. as an individual entity. Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. is a
not-for-profit Association incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 ('the Act').

The functional and presentation currency of Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. is Australian dollars.

The financial report was authorised for issue by the General Committee on 22 August 2024.

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with the
Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified, where
applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities.

Material accounting policy information relating to the preparation of these financial statements are presented below,
and are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

The Company has adopted the amendments to AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements which require only the
disclosure of material accounting policy information rather than significant accounting policies and therefore policy
information which does not satisfy one of the following requirements has been removed from these financial
statements: 

 Relates to change in accounting policy

 Policy has been developed in the absence of an explicit accounting standard requirement

 Documents an accounting policy choice

 Relates to an area of significant judgement or estimation

 Relates to a complex transaction and is required to explain the treatment to the user.

2 Material Accounting Policy Information

(a) Revenue and other income

Revenue from contracts with customers

The core principle of AASB 15 is that revenue is recognised on a basis that reflects the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers at an amount that reflects the consideration the Association expects to receive
in exchange for those goods or services.  Revenue is recognised by applying a five-step model as follows:

1. Identify the contract with the customer

2. Identify the performance obligations

3. Determine the transaction price

6

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2024

2 Material Accounting Policy Information

(a) Revenue and other income

Revenue from contracts with customers

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognise revenue as and when control of the performance obligations is transferred

Generally the timing of the payment for sale of goods and rendering of services corresponds closely to the
timing of satisfaction of the performance obligations, however where there is a difference, it will result in the
recognition of a receivable, contract asset or contract liability.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of food and beverages is recognised at the point of sale, when the economic benefits
associated with the transaction flows to the Association and can be reliably measured.

Rendering of services

Revenue from subscriptions, maintenance fees and the lease of marina, hardstand and OTB space is
recognised over the period where the customer is entitled to receive benefits from the service provided by the
Association. Revenue is recognised when economic benefits are expected to flow to the Association and can
be reliably measured.

The Association has numerous long-term leases for Marina space, spanning periods of twelve months or less.
Revenue from these leases are defined as operating leases and recognised on a straight-line basis over the
agreement terms. All agreements will expire prior to the Association's current lease of the seabed.

Interest

Interest is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method, by calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset and allocating interest over the relevant period. Interest is allocated using the effective rate,
which discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to its respective
net carrying amount.

Deferred and unearned revenue

The Association receives funds in advance from its members. These are treated as liabilities of the Association
until the requirements of the revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. These deferred amounts are then
released to revenue.

(b) Income Tax

The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2 Material Accounting Policy Information

(c) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined using
the first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received. Net realisable value is estimated
using the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date and inventory is written down through an
obsolescence provision if necessary.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired for significantly less than fair value have been recorded at the
acquisition date fair value.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are measured using the cost model.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the assets
useful life to the Association, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are shown below:

Fixed asset class Depreciation rate

Plant and Equipment 4.00 - 50.00%

Leasehold improvements 2.00 - 50.00%

(e) Financial instruments

Financial assets

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification

On initial recognition, the Association classifies its financial assets into the following categories, those
measured at:

 amortised cost

8
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2 Material Accounting Policy Information

(e) Financial instruments

Financial assets

Amortised cost

The Association's financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade and other receivables and cash
and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position.

Impairment of financial assets

The Association uses the presumption that a financial asset is in default when:

 the other party is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Association in full, without recourse to the

Association to actions such as realising security (if any is held).

Trade receivables

Impairment of trade receivables have been determined using the simplified approach in AASB 9 which uses an
estimation of lifetime expected credit losses.

The amount of the impairment is recorded in a separate allowance account with the loss being recognised in
finance expense. Once the receivable is determined to be uncollectable then the gross carrying amount is
written off against the associated allowance.

Where the Association renegotiates the terms of trade receivables due from certain customers, the new
expected cash flows are discounted at the original effective interest rate and any resulting difference to the
carrying value is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

The financial liabilities of the Association comprise trade payables, bank and other loans and lease liabilities.

(f) Leases

Lessee accounting

The non-lease components included in the lease agreement have been separated and are recognised as an
expense as incurred.

Exceptions to lease accounting

The Association has elected to apply the exceptions to lease accounting for both short-term leases (i.e. leases
with a term of less than or equal to 12 months) and leases of low-value assets.  The Association recognises the
payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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2 Material Accounting Policy Information

(g) Going concern

The Association's activities resulted in a deficit for the year ended 30 June 2024 of $306,335 (30 June 2023:
deficit $295,958). It has a net current working capital deficit as at 30 June 2024 of $28,350 (30 June 2023:
$239,144 surplus). Encompassed within the total is $617,869 income for the 2025 year received in advance.
The Association also has a contracted committment for the Forecourt redevelopment of $749,934 at year-end
(note 18), which is expected to be fully incurred in financial year 2025.

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Association is a going concern which
contemplates the continuity of normal business activity, realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the
normal course of business for the following reasons:

At 30 June 2024 the Association had net assets of $4,383,123 cash reserves of $1,147,352 and generated net
cash inflows from operating activities of $687,518.

The General Committee believe that the Association will continue to successfully manage the operations of the
entity and accordingly, they have prepared the financial report on a going concern basis. At this time the
General Committee are of the opinion that no asset is likely to be realised for an amount less the amount at
which is recorded in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2024.

(h) Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

The Association has adopted all standards which became effective for the first time at 30 June 2024, the
adoption of these standards has not caused any material adjustments to the reported financial position,
performance or cash flow of the Association.

3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The General Committee make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements
regarding assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial
statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.

Key estimates - impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Association assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions specific to the
Association that may be indicative of impairment triggers. Recoverable amounts of relevant assets are reassessed
using value-in-use calculations which incorporate various key assumptions.

Key estimates - estimation of useful lives of assets

The Association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges for its
property, plant and equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change significantly as a result of
technical innovations or some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the useful
lives are less than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold will be written off or written down.
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3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

Key estimates - receivables

The receivables at reporting date have been reviewed to determine whether there is any objective evidence that any of
the receivables are impaired. An impairment provision is included for any receivable where the entire balance is not
considered collectible. The impairment provision is based on the best information at the reporting date.

4 Revenue and Other Income

2024

$

2023

$

Revenue from contracts with customers (AASB 15)

- sale of goods 3,301,141 3,087,956

- provision of services 2,990,581 2,675,827

6,291,722 5,763,783

Other Income breakup

2024

$

2023

$

Other Income

- Other income 89,814 65,470

89,814 65,470

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers

2024

$

2023

$

Timing of revenue recognition

- At a point in time 3,575,055 3,357,632

- Over time 2,716,667 2,406,151

Revenue from contracts with customers 6,291,722 5,763,783

Type of contract

- Sale of goods - bar and catering 3,301,141 3,087,956

- Provision of services - subscriptions 1,021,537 942,890

- Provision of services - rent and storage 1,660,931 1,424,634

- Provision of services - franchising 34,199 38,627

- Provision of services - sailing 272,203 266,876

- Provision of services - sponsorships 1,711 2,800

Revenue from contracts with customers 6,291,722 5,763,783
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4 Revenue and Other Income

Unsatisfied performance obligations

The following table shows the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to unsatisfied (or partially
unsatisfied) performance obligations resulting from deposits for functions and events.

2024

$

2023

$

Deposits received in advance 9,990 9,280

9,990 9,280

5 Finance Income and Expenses

Finance income

2024

$

2023

$

Interest income - assets measured at amortised cost 43,095 18,235

43,095 18,235

Finance expenses

2024

$

2023

$

Interest expense 32,667 44,019

Interest on lease liability 19,078 21,451

Equipment loan costs - 4,694

51,745 70,164

6 Employee expenses

The result for the year includes the following specific employee expenses:

2024

$

2023

$

Employee and contractor expenses

Salaries and wages 2,613,967 2,251,986

Superannuation 274,879 211,886

Leave expenses 41,013 30,611

Other payroll expenses 167,190 109,681

3,097,049 2,604,164
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7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

2024

$

2023

$

Cash at bank and in hand 509,252 467,610

Short-term deposits 138,100 19,900

Deposits at call 500,000 1,000,000

1,147,352 1,487,510

8 Trade and other receivables

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Trade receivables 203,659 125,150

Provision for impairment (19,237) (19,237)

Accrued interest 8,008 14,960

192,430 120,873

The carrying value of trade receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term
nature of the balances.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class of receivable in the financial
statements.

9 Inventories

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Beverages 66,945 58,378

Food 10,446 25,767

Clothing and merchandise 24,150 25,348

101,541 109,493

10 Property, plant and equipment

2024

$

2023

$

WORK IN PROGRESS

Work in progress

At cost 291,381 27,951

Total work in progress 291,381 27,951

Work in progress consists of planning and professional fees for the implementation of the new driveway and dredging
of the marina.
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10 Property, plant and equipment

2024

$

2023

$

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Clubhouse leasehold improvements

At cost 9,289,470 9,289,470

Accumulated depreciation (5,866,563) (5,482,708)

3,422,907 3,806,762

Marina leasehold improvements

At cost 8,703,137 8,703,137

Accumulated depreciation (8,689,172) (8,449,007)

13,965 254,130

Plant and equipment

At cost 2,876,665 2,597,797

Accumulated depreciation (2,121,609) (2,062,765)

755,056 535,032

Total plant and equipment 4,191,928 4,595,924

RIGHT-OF-USE

Parks Victoria and buildings

At cost 213,299 213,299

Accumulated depreciation (213,299) (213,299)

Total Parks Victoria and buildings - -

Bayside City Council land and buildings

At cost 708,643 708,643

Accumulated depreciation (214,724) (171,792)

Total Bayside City Council land and buildings 493,919 536,851

Total right-of-use 493,919 536,851

Total property, plant and equipment 4,977,228 5,160,726
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10 Property, plant and equipment

(a) Movements in carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment 
between the beginning and the end of the current financial year:

Capital
Works in
Progress

$

Clubhouse
improvements

$

Marina
improvements

$

Plant and
equipment

$

Bayside City
Council land
and buildings

$

Total

$

Year ended 30 June 2024

Balance at the beginning of year 27,951 3,806,762 254,130 535,032 536,851 5,160,726

Additions 263,430 - - 383,564 - 646,994

Disposals - - - (11,302) - (11,302)

Depreciation expense - (383,855) (240,165) (152,238) (42,932) (819,190)

Balance at the end of the year 291,381 3,422,907 13,965 755,056 493,919 4,977,228
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11 Other Assets

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Prepayments 119,811 108,806

119,811 108,806

12 Trade and Other Payables

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Trade payables 203,019 108,311

Accrued expenses 59,422 82,412

Other payables 238,859 92,559

501,300 283,282

Trade and other payables are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are normally settled within 30 days.  The carrying
value of trade and other payables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-term nature
of the balances.

13 Other Liabilities

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Deferred income 617,869 704,881

617,869 704,881

Deferred income represents payment received from members for memberships pertaining to the 2025 financial year,
and monies received on the marina leases but yet to be earnt.

14 Borrowings

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Equipment loan commitment - 6,426

Insurance premium funding 94,299 -

Bank borrowings 128,561 372,522

222,860 378,948
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14 Borrowings

2024

$

2023

$

NON-CURRENT

Bank borrowings - 121,489

- 121,489

The bank borrowing facility was initially for a total amount of $2,000,000 from Bank of Melbourne and was drawn down
in the year ended 30 June 2017. The facilities were varied in November 2019, with the two facilities consolidated into
one facility for a total amount of $1,450,000. On 15th of October 2020 the existing facility agreement was further varied,
with a total facility limit of $1,658,000. The facility is repayable in instalments over a facility term of 4 years. The facility
is secured by means of a mortgage over the Association’s assets and undertakings. The interest rate on the facility
consists of the sum of:

-Base rate: BBSY 0.1460%p.a (indicative)

-Business loan margin: 1.460% (indicative)

-Margin rate: 0.200% p.a

Given the increase in interest rates over the 2024 financial year, the rate applied to the loan at 30 June 2024 was
6.763%.

Interest is payable on the outstanding amount of the facility. As at 30 June 2024, the loan facility outstanding was
$128,561 (2022: $494,011).

15 Employee Benefits

2024

$

2023

$

CURRENT

Long service leave 49,132 36,283

Other leave entitlements 159,788 146,962

208,920 183,245

NON CURRENT

Long service leave 68,721 53,382

68,721 53,382

16 Leases

Association as a lessee

The Association has leases over land and buildings. 
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16 Leases

Terms and conditions of leases

Leases are in place for the land and buildings which have remaining terms of 12 years. The leases have terms of
renewal but no purchase option or escalation clauses. Renewals are at the option of the leasee.

Right-of-use assets

Land and
Buildings

$

Total

$

Year ended 30 June 2024

Balance at beginning of year 536,851 536,851

Depreciation charge (42,932) (42,932)

Balance at end of year 493,919 493,919

Lease liabilities

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities based on contractual undiscounted cash flows is shown in the table below:

< 1 year

$

1 - 5 years

$

> 5 years

$

Total
undiscounted
lease liabilities

$

Lease liabilities
included in this

Statement Of
Financial Position

$

2024

Lease liabilities 56,470 225,880 367,055 649,405 535,569

2023

Lease liabilities 56,470 225,880 423,525 705,875 572,723

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income relating to interest
expense on lease liabilities and depreciation of right-of-use assets are shown below:

2024

$

2023

$

Interest expense on lease liabilities 19,078 21,451

Depreciation of right-of-use assets 42,932 89,272

62,010 110,723

Statement of Cash Flows

2024

$

2023

$

Total cash outflow for leases 56,470 105,111
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17 Reserves

2024

$

2023

$

Yachting Foundation No 2 reserve 17,786 17,786

17,786 17,786

18 Contracted Commitments

During the financial year, the Association entered into a Forecourt redevelopment construction contract to enhance the
entrance area with improved accessibility. As of 30 June 2024, the remaining balance to completion was $749,934,
with the project expected to be completed in financial year 2025.  

19 Financial Risk Management

The Association is exposed to a variety of financial risks through its use of financial instruments.

The most significant financial risks to which the Association is exposed to are described below:

Specific risks

 Liquidity risk

 Credit risk

 Market risk - interest rate risk

Financial instruments used

The principal categories of financial instrument used by the Association are:

 Trade receivables

 Cash at bank

 Trade and other payables

 Lease liabilities

 Floating rate bank loans

The Association has documented policies and procedures relating to managing financial risk. The General Committee
members manage the different types of risks to which it is exposed by considering risk and monitoring levels of
exposure to the financial risks identified. Risk controls are identified for each risk to ensure they are monitored and
controlled. Each risk is reviewed regulalry to reduce likelihood of occurence. Committee members monitor  interest
rate risk  by being aware of market forecasts for interest rates. Ageing analyses and monitoring of specific credit
allowances are undertaken to manage credit risk, liquidity risk is monitored through general business budgets and
forecasts.
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19 Financial Risk Management

The Association holds the following financial instruments

2024

$

2023

$

Financial assets

Held at amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 1,147,352 1,487,510

Trade and other receivables 192,430 120,873

Total financial assets 1,339,782 1,608,383

Financial liabilities

Trade and other payables (248,233) (150,185)

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Borrowings (222,860) (500,437)

Lease liabilities (535,569) (572,723)

Total financial liabilities (1,006,662) (1,223,345)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises from the Association’s management of working capital and the finance charges and principal
repayments on its debt instruments. It is the risk that the Association will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial
obligations as they fall due. The Association manages liquidity risk by monitoring cash flow and maturity profiles of
financial assets and liabilities.
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19 Financial Risk Management

Liquidity risk

The table below reflects the undiscounted contractual cash flows. 

Financial liability and financial asset maturity analysis 

Within 1 Year 1 to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total

2024

$

2023

$

2024

$

2023

$

2024

$

2023

$

2024

$

2023

$

Financial assets

Bank (1,147,352)(1,487,510) - - - - (1,147,352) (1,487,510)

Trade and other
receivables (192,431) (120,873) - - - - (192,431) (120,873)

Financial liabilities - - - - - - - -

Trade and other
payables 248,233 150,185 - - - - 248,233 150,185

Lease liabilities 56,470 56,470 225,880 225,880 367,055 423,525 649,405 705,875

Borrowings 128,561 378,948 - 121,489 - - 128,561 500,437

Total contractual
outflows (906,519)(1,022,780) 225,880 347,369 367,055 423,525 (313,584) (251,886)

The timing of expected outflows is not expected to be materially different from contracted cashflows.

During the current and prior year, there was no defaults or breaches of any loan.

Credit risk 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to
the Association.

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit
exposure to wholesale and retail customers, including outstanding receivables and committed transactions.

The maximum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other security, at Reporting Date to
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets, net of any allowance for doubtful debts, as
disclosed in the Statement of Financial Position and notes to the financial report.

The Association trades primarily with Association members and other creditworthy third parties, as as such collateral is
not requested nor is is the Club's policy to securitise its trade and other receivables.

Receivables balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Association's exposure to bad debts
is not significant. There are no significant concentrations on credit risk.
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19 Financial Risk Management

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Association is exposed to interest rate risk as funds are borrowed at floating and fixed rates. Borrowings issued at
fixed rates expose the Association to fair value interest rate risk.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the net result for the year and equity to a reasonably possible change in
interest rates of +2.00% and -2.00% (2023: +2.00%/-2.00%), at the reporting date. These changes are considered to
be reasonably possible based on observation of current market conditions and economist reports.

The calculations are based on the financial instruments held at each reporting date. All other variables are held
constant.

2024 2023

+2.00% -2.00% +2.00% -2.00%

$ $ $ $

Net results (13,574) 15,825 (21,604) 24,175

Equity (13,574) 15,825 (21,604) 24,175

(ii) Price risk

The club is not exposed to any significant price risk.

20 Related Parties

The Association's main related parties are as follows:

Key management personnel - refer to Note 21.

Related parties include close family members of key management personnel and the general committee and entities
that are controlled or significantly influenced by those key management personnel or their close family members.

Transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those
available to other parties unless otherwise stated.
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21 Key Management Personnel Remuneration

Key management personnel compose persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Association.

The totals of remuneration paid to the key management personnel of Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. during the year
are as follows:

2024

$

2023

$

Short-term employee benefits 183,568 165,181

Post-employment benefits 14,389 14,966

197,957 180,147

22 Auditors' Remuneration

2024

$

2023

$

- audit of the financial statements 18,250 17,500

- assistance with preparing the annual financial statements 2,750 2,500

21,000 20,000

23 Contingencies

In the opinion of the General Committee, the Association did not have any contingencies at 30 June 2024 (30 June
2023:None).

24 Events after the end of the Reporting Period

The financial report was authorised for issue on 22 August 2024 by the General Committee.

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Association in future financial years.

25 Statutory Information

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is:

Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc.

253 Esplanade, Brighton VIC 3186
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Independent Audit Report to the members of Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Inc.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Royal Brighton Yacht Club Inc. (the Association), which comprises the statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2024, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of material accounting policy information, and the statement by members of the committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 June 2024 and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year ended; and

(ii) complying with the Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Associations Incorporation
Reform Act 2012.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are
independent of the Association in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have
also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the Australian
Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting process.
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Independent Audit Report to the members of Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Inc.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Association’s internal control.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial

reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to

cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the management, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Ashfords Audit and Assurance Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Andrew White - C.A
Director

3rd September 2024

Ashfords Audit and Assurance Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Unit 301, 148 Logis Boulevard, Dandenong South VIC 3175
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REGISTER OF COMMODORES

1875-1878	 F.G. Moule
1878-1880	 W. Lynch
1880-1881	 F.G. Moule
1881-1882	 W. Lynch
1882-1883	 S. Masters
1883-1884	 F.G. Moule
1884-1885	 T.S. Watts
1885-1889	 P. Joske
1889-1891	 S. Krone
1891-1893	 T.S. Watts
1893-1897	 P.J. Kitz
1897-1898	 J.W. Allet
1898-1901	 A.P. Agg
1901-1904	 R. Moffat
1904-1906	 H.H. Symonds
1906-1907	 J.W. Allee
1907-1908	 W.S. Webb
1908-1909	 J.M. Corby
1909-1910	 P.P. Hedges
1910-1912	 V.R. Scales
1912-1915	 J.M. Corby
1915-1916	 H.E. Hall
1916-1918	 J.A. Douglas
1918-1919	 T. Henry
1919-1920	 H.E. Hall
1920-1921	 J.A. Douglas
1921-1922	 L.M. Murton
1922-1923	 A. McIntyre
1923-1925	 E.S. Finlayson
1925-1927	 J.A. Douglas
1927-1928	 J. Leask
1928-1929	 L.M. Murton
1929-1930	 A.T. Crick
1930-1933	 J.A. Linacre
1933-1936	 A.T. Crick
1936-1937	 E.S. Finlayson
1937-1938	 J.A. Linacre
1938-1941	 A. McIntyre
1941-1944	 F. Hutchison

1944-1946	 C.R. Tadgell
1946-1947	 A.C. Finlay
1947-1950	 E.A. Franklin
1950-1952	 R.W. Farrow
1952-1953	 C.J. Crone
1953-1955	 E.A. Franklin
1955-1957	 C.E. Patience
1957-1959	 T.E. Hall
1959-1961	 G. Stooke
1961-1964	 J.H. Linacre
1964-1966	 F.H. Moylan AM
1966-1968	 D.W. Bowers
1968-1970	 F.D. Linacre
1970-1972	 E.M. Macgregor
1972-1974	 K.M. McBriar
1974-1976	 G.F. Chapman
1976-1978	 B.G. Stead
1978-1979	 J.H. Linacre
1979-1981	 E.N. Fuller
1981-1985	 W.A.J. Currie
1985-1988	 R.N. Davies
1988-1990	 J.R. Robinson
1990-1992	 A.I. Twentyman
1992-1993	 B.G. Ravell
1993-1995	 C.C. Hearne
1995-1997	 P.M. Johns
1997-1999	 W.M. Luck
1999-2003	 D. Gotze
2003-2006	 D. Atkinson
2006-2008	 D. Bingham
2008-2010	 E.J. Spencer
2010-2012	 G.F. Rowswell
2012-2013	 P.S. Woodman
2013-2016	 A.A. Woodward
2016-2018	 P.W. Jackson
2018-2020	 P. Pascoe
2020-2022	 P.M. Strain
2022-2024	 N. Hees

MEMBERSHIP

HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS
J.E. Bertrand AO (1983), B.G. Smethurst (1997),  
M.D. Turnbull OAM (2001), F.R. Pound (2015),  
S.M.Leaper (2016), M-A. Tedstone (2019), P.M. Austin (2021), 
K.R. Wilson (2024).

40 YEARS SENIOR MEMBERSHIP
(Record of members having attained 40 years of Senior 
Membership. Members are then listed again when they 
progress to 50, 60, 70, 80 years of Membership.)

G.R. Adams, J. Adams, R.H. Aitken, D. Allen, P.M. Austin,  
N.G. Baker,  G.C. Betts, J.L. Betts,  
Past Commodore D.F. Bingham, A.L. Bond,  B.A. Bowden, 
R.W. Browne, P.D. Bryan, B.K.G. Crossley, D.W. Currie,  
M.L. Dalton, Past Commodore R.N. Davies, M.R. Dessau,  
J.E. Dick, B.D. Fairlie,  B.G. Fairley, W.D. Fairley, A.J. Fenton, 
G.D. Ferguson, J.M. Ferguson, G.J. Geddes, E.J. Gowty, 
G.A. Grant,  J.W. Hearle, D.C. Hutchings,  
Past Commodore P.W. Jackson, R.A. Jepson,  
Past Commodore P.M. Johns, P. Kane, B.J. Kibby,  
L.B. Lansdown, J.M. Leckey, Past Commodore W.M. Luck, 
J.A. MacAdie, A.J. McBriar, K.B. McBriar, K.G. McColl,  
A.J. McPhail,   D.J. Meik, A.C. Merrett, J.E. Michaelis,  
J.T. Mooney, K.R. Nankervis, R.A. Nankervis, J.C. Needham, 
R.J.D. Oliver AM, W.A. Oxley, K.J. Pearson, W.A. Pechan, 
A.J.B. Perkins, I. Pitt,  A.R. Poulton, F.R. Pound, J.N. Pound, 
R.J. Pound, D.A. Prest, P.Y. Rattray, C.R. Rumberg, J.P. Ruddle,  
B.G. Smethurst, G.P. Stanway, J. Taylor, M-A Tedstone,  
W.F. Westerbeek, R.A. Whitelaw, K.R. Wilson, M.R. Wilson, 
P.A. Wise, A.N. Witty,  Past Commodore P.S. Woodman,   
Past Commodore A.A. Woodward, J.C. Wright.  

50 YEARS MEMBERSHIP
J. Adams, C.R. Arendsen, M.A. Armstrong, P.M. Austin,  
G.C. Betts,  A.L. Bond, B.A. Bowden, K.J. Caporn,  
N.F. Chapman,  M.L. Dalton, A.L. Dorrington, R.J. Ekins,  
B.G. Fairley,  W.D. Fairley, D.C. Hutchings, B.J. Kibby, 
A.J. McBriar, G.P. Mellody, A.C. Merrett, K.R. Nankervis,  
R.A. Nankervis,  J.W. Paterson, W.A. Pechan, H.E. Provis,   
B.G. Smethurst, G.P. Stanway, J. Taylor, D. G. Walker,   
S.L. Weber, W.F. Westerbeek, R.A. Whitelaw, M.R. Wilson, 
A.N. Witty,  M.A.G. Woodland. 

60 YEARS MEMBERSHIP
R.H. Aitken, L.J. Betts, Past Commodore D.F.Bingham,  
R.W. Browne,  P.D. Bryan, B.K.G. Crossley, M.R. Dessau,  
A.G. Evans, J.J. Fay, J.W. Hearle,  R.A. Jepson,  
Past Commodore P.M. Johns, P. Kane, L.B. Lansdown,  
D.F. Linacre, G.J. Linacre, A.C McBriar, K.B. McBriar,  
R.A. McBriar,  K.G. McColl, R.J.D. Oliver AM, I. Pitt,  
D.A. Prest,  P.Y. Rattray, J.P. Ruddle, C.R. Rumberg,  
A.D.H. Walker, Past Commodore P.S. Woodman,  
Past Commodore A.A. Woodward, J.C. Wright.

70 YEARS MEMBERSHIP
D. Allen, N.G. Baker, Past Commodore R.N. Davies, J.E. Dick,   
D.J. Meik, J.C. Needham, W.A. Oxley, F.R. Pound, J.N. Pound, 
R.J. Pound.  

80 YEARS MEMBERSHIP
K.R. Wilson

OBITUARIES  (1/7/23 – 30/6/24)
David Dyring 
Jamie Harrison 
Andrew Neeson 
Andrew Plympton AM 
Kevin Wilson HLM (16/8/24)
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MEMBERSHIP

SENIOR
Adams	 John	 21-Nov-67
Adams	 Geoffrey	 14-Dec-81
Ainley	 Richard	 10-Nov-21
Aitken	 Ross	 11-Jul-61
Allen	 Margaret	 17-Sep-09
Allen	 David	 23-Nov-48
Allen	 Robert	 30-Sep-85
Allnutt	 David	 23-Oct-12
Ammendola	 Gabriela	 13-Nov-19
Anderson	 Colin	 6-Apr-10
Archer	 Patrick	 12-Aug-13
Arendsen	 Christopher	 31-Oct-73
Arlove	 Gilles	 5-Jan-24
Armstrong	 Mark	 26-Mar-69
Arnold	 Christopher	 28-Jan-11
Austin	 Peter	 16-Mar-72
Babic	 Maja	 12-Jun-19
Bacon	 James	 29-Apr-16
Badger	 Keith	 1-Apr-03
Baird	 Andrew	 9-Jan-18
Baker	 Norman	 4-Apr-50
Bakirtzies	 Peter	 4-Aug-21
Banasik	 Lech	 21-Feb-12
Barber	 Andrew	 13-Sep-23
Barnett	 Andrew	 17-Dec-07
Barron	 Bruce	 28-Oct-21
Barron	 Ilona	 17-Aug-22
Bartels	 Peter	 20-Nov-19
Barwood	 Danielle	 6-Aug-18
Barwood	 Shane	 6-Aug-18
Bassanetti	 Sandra	 18-Jan-08
Bassanetti	 Peter	 18-Jan-08
Bates	 Kelly	 12-Feb-24
Beck	 Richard	 26-Nov-15
Bedlington	 Phil	 27-Apr-92
Bell	 Simon	 17-Dec-97
Bertrand AO	 John	 11-May-77
Bescond	 Ronan	 24-Nov-21
Bescond	 Anne-Sophie	 6-Dec-21
Betts	 Leigh	 26-Mar-64
Betts	 Gregory	 23-Nov-64
Bevacqua	 Max	 3-Jan-18
Biggin	 Kevin	 19-Jun-17
Bingham	 David	 10-Jul-56
Blake	 Simon	 23-Feb-21
Blakey	 Matt	 10-Oct-22
Blanch	 Greg	 14-Apr-21
Blau	 George	 20-Apr-05
Bloink-Provis	 Jacqueline	 26-Oct-98

Bloom	 Travis	 4-Apr-17
Bloom	 Stuart	 27-Mar-17
Boillot	 Christian	 10-Apr-14
Bond	 Tony	 26-Oct-66
Boucaut	 Tim	 15-Mar-17
Bowden	 Brett	 26-Feb-07
Bransgrove	 John	 24-Feb-06
Brimley	 Leigh	 8-Feb-21
Briner	 Stephen	 2-Nov-20
Broadhurst	 Ken	 6-Jul-09
Broadley	 Nick	 15-Jan-24
Brodrick	 David	 25-Jul-17
Bromidis	 Alexandros	 27-Feb-19
Brown	 Daniel	 30-Mar-23
Brown	 Bretlyn	 1-Oct-09
Brown	 Andy	 26-Oct-66
Browne	 Bill	 11-Nov-58
Bryan	 Paul	 5-Jan-60
Buchan	 Gordon	 22-Aug-16
Buckley	 Mark	 19-Dec-88
Buksh	 Sam	 30-Nov-23
Bulhan	 Warsama	 10-Jan-23
Bundy	 John	 12-Nov-20
Bunyard	 Gary	 20-Mar-89
Burton	 Mark	 7-May-85
Buscombe	 Rick	 14-Mar-24
Bush	 Hannah	 18-Mar-24
Cahill	 Shane	 26-Feb-19
Cain	 John	 8-Dec-05
Calandra	 Davina	 3-Jan-18
Calley	 Suzy	 15-Jul-11
Candlish	 Gordon	 27-Feb-12
Caporn	 Keith	 26-Oct-66
Carreto	 Bruno	 10-Feb-16
Casley	 Jeff	 27-Jul-87
Cassar	 Michael	 18-Apr-12
Cassidy	 Susan	 1-Mar-11
Chan	 Peter	 20-Jan-16
Chapman	 Nicholas	 20-Aug-68
Charret	 Philippe	 29-Dec-18
Cherry	 Miriam	 17-Dec-77
Christensen	 Ken	 27-Oct-08
Cichello	 Simon	 22-Jun-20
Clinnick	 Gregory	 30-Dec-86
Colahan	 Rosemary	 28-Nov-94
Coleman	 Peter	 25-Jan-93
Collingwood	 John	 17-Sep-99
Collins	 Alexander	 11-Aug-22
Compton	 Lance	 21-Jul-23
Conolly	 David	 6-Jun-24

Cook	 Damon	 10-Sep-20
Cook	 Gary	 26-Sep-11
Cooper	 Jemma	 18-Mar-21
Cooper	 Graeme	 16-Jun-18
Cooper	 Jeremy	 18-Mar-21
Cormie	 Lindsay	 23-Jan-85
Cormie	 Philip	 11-May-81
Couper	 Lucas	 12-Nov-21
Court	 Peter	 1-Apr-03
Covino	 George	 17-Nov-21
Cowdell	 Murray	 30-Oct-95
Cox	 Laine	 4-Nov-20
Cox	 Andrew	 3-Dec-13
Coysh	 Jarrod	 4-Jun-24
Crew	 Phil	 9-May-22
Crisp	 Ian	 20-Mar-89
Crossley	 Bruce	 9-Nov-55
Currie	 David	 30-Sep-75
Cuschieri	 Tony	 9-Jan-14
Cuthbert	 Rod	 19-Feb-21
Dalgleish	 Ian	 8-Nov-22
Dalton	 Michael	 26-Mar-74
Davids	 Karin	 20-Feb-23
Davie	 James	 14-Mar-24
Davies	 Ronald	 25-Nov-52
Dawson	 Catherine	 9-Apr-24
Deacon	 Mark	 17-Nov-23
Deacon	 Adam	 16-Nov-23
Dee	 Peter	 13-Jun-07
Demirdes	 Alaeddin	 28-Jan-20
Demura	 Peter	 29-Sep-86
Derricks	 Nigel	 21-Dec-20
Desira	 Stephanie	 4-Apr-17
Desira	 Nicholas	 24-May-13
Dessau	 Marshall	 20-Dec-60
Dick	 John	 10-Aug-46
Dimopoulos	 Chris	 8-May-18
Dipietrantonio	 Andre	 29-Oct-18
Doddridge	 Rod	 29-Mar-21
Doedens	 Richard	 5-May-22
Dong	 Wei	 29-Mar-21
Donkers	 John	 26-Apr-07
Dorrington	 Leigh	 5-Aug-69
Douglas	 Grant	 4-Nov-20
Dow	 Brendan	 26-Sep-88
Dow	 Grant	 6-Jul-00
Drake	 Christopher	 20-Nov-23
Drummond	 Bryan	 8-Feb-07
Drummond	 Sue	 24-Nov-04
Duke	 Kate	 21-Feb-22

Dumaria	 Pinta	 6-Feb-24
Dunoon	 Grant	 23-Dec-05
Dymond	 Celia	 26-Oct-20
Ede	 Nicholas	 7-May-20
Edwardes	 Rachel	 3-Nov-23
Ekins	 Robert	 22-Mar-73
Ensabella	 Maria	 16-Dec-08
Ensabella	 Joseph	 3-Sep-08
Epstein	 Ryan	 4-Oct-22
Erwin	 Murray	 11-Dec-03
Etches	 Steven	 9-Oct-06
Ettia	 Jack	 11-Jul-23
Evans	 Anthony	 7-May-63
Evans	 Hilary	 3-Jun-08
Ewart	 Campbell	 15-Oct-14
Ewart	 Jodie	 21-Jan-19
Fahey	 Steven	 15-Jun-09
Fairley	 Barry	 23-Nov-64
Fairley	 William	 23-Nov-64
Fairlie	 Bruce	 30-Sep-75
Fawcett	 Glenn	 13-Sep-16
Fay	 John	 26-Mar-64
Fearne	 Garry	 4-Apr-05
Felsbourg	 Dorota	 13-Sep-23
Felsbourg	 Damian	 15-Oct-22
Fenton	 Tony	 1-Jul-75
Ferguson	 Glenn	 28-Apr-76
Ferguson	 Jan	 21-Feb-83
Ferla	 Paul	 12-Nov-08
Fick	 John	 25-Feb-14
Findlay	 Margaret	 18-Oct-18
Fisher	 Ross	 10-Oct-03
Fitch	 Karl	 2-Feb-17
Fitzgerald	 Desmond	 5-Apr-05
Fitzpatrick	 Adrian	 24-Sep-84
Flaherty-Spark	 Amander	 18-Jan-11
Flinders	 Graham	 2-Feb-24
Flockart	 Clarissa	 29-Jun-09
Forbes	 Clark	 9-Jun-09
Forbes	 Peter	 26-Feb-21
Francis	 Terrence	 11-Jul-08
Frankham	 Terence	 19-Dec-11
Freeman	 Sally	 2-Mar-21
Frith	 Peter	 26-Nov-96
Galvao	 Manuela	 3-Apr-07
Garkel	 Martha	 10-Nov-14
Garland	 Janet	 15-Oct-19
Garland	 Gavin	 16-Oct-19
Garusi	 Simone	 19-Nov-20
Garvey	 Richard	 12-Feb-15

MEMBERSHIP

Garvey	 Anthony	 18-Jul-06
Gault	 Matthew	 4-Aug-23
Gebhardt	 Peter	 7-Oct-03
Geddes	 Graham	 30-Dec-78
Gifford	 Christopher	 13-Nov-18
Gilbert	 John	 7-Feb-17
Giles	 Paula	 26-Apr-19
Gillard	 Bruce	 26-Sep-23
Gillon	 Alex	 4-Feb-22
Gilmour	 Fionn	 26-Nov-15
Giurina	 Sergio	 12-Jan-21
Goad	 Jeremy	 30-Jun-04
Golding	 Sarah	 26-Jul-22
Golding	 Paul	 6-Jun-23
Gonzalvo	 Augusto	 17-Aug-23
Gorton	 Daniel	 17-Jul-19
Gotze	 David	 28-Oct-91
Gowty	 Elliott	 27-Apr-76
Graham	 Brett	 11-Mar-11
Grant	 Geoffrey	 11-Nov-75
Grealish	 David	 1-May-23
Green	 Daniel	 1-Sep-21
Greenwood	 Dee	 30-Nov-21
Gregson	 Cameron	 16-Jan-23
Gregson	 Tracy	 16-Jan-23
Grundy	 Terence	 2-Oct-17
Gunther	 Steve	 23-May-24
Haddow	 Allan	 5-Jan-11
Hallam	 David	 15-Mar-10
Hamilton	 Alex	 18-Jul-23
Hamilton	 Ben	 18-Jul-23
Hammer	 Eamonn	 26-Feb-24
Hampton	 Christopher	 20-Jun-02
Hang Burrows	 Jacueline	 1-Feb-24
Harris	 Matthew	 7-Jul-16
Haw	 Nicola	 1-Jun-22
Haw	 Jeremy	 1-Jun-22
Hawkins	 Jack	 1-Apr-03
Hawley	 Barry	 24-Oct-19
Healy	 Matthew	 24-Nov-20
Hearle	 John	 21-Oct-57
Heath	 Brett	 7-Feb-07
Hees	 Niesje	 25-Mar-91
Hemingway	 Tamara	 14-Mar-24
Henderson	 Craig	 29-May-02
Hennessy	 Jack	 15-May-79
Hennessy	 Tony	 14-Apr-10
Hensler	 Michael	 12-Nov-10
Hester	 Mark	 3-Nov-06
Heywood	 James	 18-Oct-10

Hien	 James	 27-Jul-23
Higgins	 Candy	 22-Aug-23
Higgins	 Jason	 22-Aug-23
Higgins	 Garrick	 20-Dec-86
Hill	 Anita	 18-Jun-99
Hodgens	 James	 20-Mar-89
Hodgson	 Carol	 31-Jan-23
Hodgson	 Michael	 31-Jan-23
Hogan	 Sean	 6-Nov-14
Holden	 Paul	 28-Nov-94
Holmes	 Andrew	 29-May-20
Hortomaris	 Louie	 31-Jul-15
Hosking	 Tim	 26-Nov-21
Howard	 Trevor	 24-Jan-23
Hume	 Alan	 9-Apr-09
Humphrey	 Chad	 23-Jul-18
Hurley	 Catherine	 18-Jul-12
Hurrell	 Rob	 25-Nov-11
Hutchings	 David	 20-Jan-70
Ide	 James	 10-Apr-06
Illingworth	 Ross	 27-Aug-19
Incledon	 Roger	 25-Jan-93
Irving	 Marnie	 17-Nov-04
Irving	 Louis	 23-Feb-99
Jackson	 Paul	 23-Jan-78
Jackson	 Peter	 16-Mar-21
Jackson	 Mandy	 10-Jan-02
Jeffreys	 Robert	 18-Mar-24
Jenkins (Caledonia) Paul	 28-Feb-07
Jensen-Muir	 Ian	 16-Sep-15
Jepson	 Roger	 11-Dec-62
Johns	 Karen	 5-Mar-10
Johns	 Peter	 22-Oct-57
Johnson	 Richard	 24-Jan-07
Johnson	 Garry	 12-Feb-07
Jones	 Stephen	 18-Mar-08
Jonker	 Debbie	 16-Jun-20
Jonker	 David	 12-Nov-20
Jordan ND	 Mick	 17-Oct-21
Joukadjian-Lawler	Emma	 30-Oct-23
Jowett	 Ben	 27-Oct-22
Jukes	 Brendon	 19-Aug-04
Kalnina	 Anita	 10-Oct-22
Kane	 Peter	 21-Aug-62
Keeve	 Thinus	 15-Jan-24
Kelly	 Geoff	 24-Jul-14
Keys	 Leanne	 24-Nov-20
Keys	 Michael	 24-Nov-20
Khoury	 John	 12-May-22
Kibby	 Brandon	 23-Nov-64

Kile	 Glen	 29-Apr-03
Killick	 Caroline	 17-May-07
King	 Malcolm	 22-Mar-16
Klein	 Avner	 6-May-08
Knezic	 Nick	 21-May-98
Kouvelis	 Pierre	 16-Dec-22
Krutsch	 Michael	 24-Sep-99
Landy	 Michael	 4-Mar-19
Lane	 Sam	 22-Oct-20
Langhorne	 Peter	 3-Apr-23
Lansdown	 Leigh	 27-Feb-63
Lavery	 Clive	 3-Sep-19
Lawrence	 Stephen	 7-Mar-22
Lawrence	 Ernest	 17-Dec-90
Le Grice	 Tom	 17-Jul-19
Leaper	 Susan	 27-Nov-89
Leckey	 Athenie	 6-Aug-09
Leckey	 James	 13-Nov-79
Lefebvre	 Tim	 13-Oct-23
Leonard	 Curt	 8-Dec-05
Levingston	 Scott	 15-Feb-22
Lewis	 Justin	 8-Jan-18
Li	 Li	 13-Nov-20
Lichter	 Robert	 25-Jul-94
Linacre	 Garry	 7-May-63
Linacre	 Douglas	 26-May-64
Liu	 Rocky	 29-Mar-21
Livissianos	 Con	 12-Mar-24
Lo Giudice	 Mario	 14-May-08
Loutit	 David	 3-May-21
Luck	 Wendy	 26-Jun-78
Lynch	 Simon	 18-Jan-17
Lynch	 Antony	 8-Oct-19
Lyon	 Daniel	 2-May-16
Lyon	 Stuart	 11-Oct-06
MacAdie	 Jock	 8-Feb-82
MacDowell	 Ross	 1-Apr-03
Macfarlane	 Douglas	 20-Feb-08
Macfarlane	 Ian	 19-Dec-94
Machin	 Richard	 10-Jan-20
Mackay	 Darren	 1-Aug-18
Macleod	 Duncan	 16-Oct-21
Mahoney	 James	 23-Jul-19
Managh	 Sean	 27-Feb-20
Marszalek	 Paula	 9-Apr-21
Martin	 Keith	 4-Feb-19
Mason-Jefferies	 Andrew	 18-Mar-11
Masur	 Ted	 22-Feb-07
Maude	 Steve	 12-Feb-02
McBriar	 Angus	 11-Dec-62

McBriar	 Bruce	 11-Jul-61
McBriar	 Andrew	 25-Nov-69
McBriar	 Rory	 30-Sep-63
McCallum	 Andrew	 12-May-21
McClure	 Ian	 3-Dec-01
McColl	 Kenneth	 3-Sep-57
McCombie	 Kate	 25-May-82
McConnell	 Christine	 24-Feb-97
McConnell	 Denis	 30-Sep-91
McCowan	 Karyn	 27-Oct-11
McCowan	 Andrew	 21-Sep-11
McCoy	 Iain	 6-Aug-12
McDonnell	 Liam	 23-Nov-21
McGuigan	 Nicholas	 24-Aug-98
McIlveen	 Bronwyn	 29-Jul-21
McKenna	 Rodney	 5-Mar-15
McKeown	 Peter	 18-Nov-08
McKinnon	 Robert	 10-Mar-07
Mclean	 Andrew	 17-Dec-20
McLean	 Philip	 15-Mar-00
McMahon	 Thomas	 8-May-24
McMahon	 Owen	 1-Nov-17
McPhail	 Tony	 11-Aug-80
Meik	 David	 14-Apr-53
Mellody	 Gregory	 27-Apr-71
Meltzer	 Howard	 29-Sep-06
Melville	 Ross	 21-Oct-02
Merrett	 Michael	 27-Mar-20
Merrett	 Andrew	 19-Jan-66
Michaelis	 John	 24-May-82
Middendorp	 Nicholas	 24-Jun-85
Middendorp	 Joanne	 21-Sep-07
Miglic	 Peter	 14-Apr-11
Mileshkin	 David	 30-Sep-10
Milne	 Peter	 30-Jun-20
Mitchell	 Malcolm	 3-May-04
Mitchell	 Kirsten	 26-Aug-04
Mizzi	 Paul	 6-May-21
Mooney	 John	 31-Aug-76
Mordes	 Jack	 17-Mar-15
Morrell	 David	 30-Mar-87
Morris	 Jason	 9-Nov-81
Moulton	 Wayne	 24-Nov-20
Moulton	 Pam	 24-Nov-20
Mulder	 John	 26-Oct-20
Mullins	 Andy	 22-Feb-24
Murphy	 Simon	 26-Feb-98
Muto	 Eddie	 6-Dec-13
Myers	 Ricky	 5-Apr-24
Nankervis	 Alan	 19-Mar-68
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Nankervis	 Keith	 10-Oct-74
Needham	 John	 5-Feb-51
Neeson	 Margaret	 13-May-10
Newton	 Eliza	 7-Dec-22
Newton-Brown	 Damien	 1-Feb-24
Nichols	 Richard	 29-Jan-24
Norman	 James	 8-Jun-23
North	 Ann	 27-Dec-97
Norton	 Glenn	 23-Jul-01
Nuttall	 Peta	 8-Jan-18
Nuttall	 Geoffrey	 8-Jan-18
Nutter	 Stephen	 12-Mar-24
O'Brien	 Elizabeth	 31-May-24
O'Brien	 Michael	 13-Mar-18
O'Connor	 Mike	 17-Jun-21
O'Farrell	 Libby	 18-Mar-11
O'Gorman	 Corey	 18-Oct-22
Ogilvie	 Joshua	 31-Jan-24
Olfers	 Michael	 23-Aug-23
Oliver	 Ken	 25-Jul-88
Oliver AM	 Richard	 26-Apr-64
Osbourne	 Peter	 5-Jul-13
Owen	 Richard	 20-Nov-18
Oxley	 William	 19-Sep-47
Page	 Kathryn	 18-Apr-12
Paolacci	 John	 3-Feb-20
Parkington	 Nadine	 9-Feb-23
Parks	 Antony	 1-May-17
Parolini	 Ignazio	 13-Mar-05
Parry	 Steve	 11-Feb-22
Pascoe	 Jennifer	 12-Sep-01
Paterson	 John	 30-Apr-73
Paton	 Thomas	 4-Aug-23
Patterson	 Neil	 5-Dec-13
Pattinson	 James	 10-Oct-22
Pattinson	 Brian	 28-Jan-97
Paynter	 Sam	 3-Jul-07
Pearson	 Julian	 23-Oct-21
Pechan	 Werner	 16-May-67
Perera	 Ronald	 24-Jan-24
Perkins	 Andrew	 31-Aug-76
Perks	 Geoffrey	 1-Dec-14
Pettenuzzo	 Ronaldo	 17-May-24
Phelan	 Tom	 19-Dec-83
Phillips	 Paul	 19-Aug-22
Phillips	 Jon	 19-Jan-24
Phillips	 Andrew	 19-Mar-13
Pitt	 Ian	 10-Jul-56
Poulton	 Andrew	 13-Oct-80
Pound	 Frank	 10-Aug-46

Pound	 Robert	 23-Nov-48
Pound	 John	 22-May-51
Prest	 Andrew	 29-Feb-88
Prest	 David	 10-Jul-56
Provis	 Huw	 30-Mar-73
Pruzanski	 John	 30-Apr-18
Pryor	 Krishna	 2-Feb-23
Purcell	 Patrick	 4-Jan-21
Qian	 Shirley	 8-Aug-23
Quinlan	 Daniel	 20-Nov-13
Quinlan	 Shane	 15-Jul-19
Raghunathan	 Kalpana	 21-Feb-12
Ralph	 Peter	 25-Nov-91
Rattray	 Peter	 10-Jul-56
Redenbach	 Karl	 14-Nov-19
Redgrove	 Matthew	 29-Mar-22
Redpath	 Alan	 21-Jun-13
Reid	 Darren	 12-May-14
Reipert	 Julien	 7-Dec-22
Reynolds	 Sheree	 24-Jun-22
Reynolds	 Steven	 21-Jun-22
Richardson	 Emma	 3-Feb-20
Richardson	 Jonathan	 3-Feb-20
Rigg	 Michael	 25-May-10
Roberts-Thomson	 Tim	 12-Jul-05
Robson	 Peter	 18-Mar-21
Rose	 Campbell	 13-Jul-21
Ross	 Wayne	 4-Oct-23
Ross	 Paul	 13-Jul-21
Ruane	 Maire	 10-Nov-21
Rudakov	 Alexey	 13-Jul-23
Ruddle	 James	 11-Jul-61
Ruff	 Helen	 16-Jun-22
Rumberg	 Clive	 26-Mar-64
Rundell	 John	 25-Mar-85
Russell	 Robin	 12-Dec-13
Ryan	 Betty	 29-Oct-21
Ryan	 Tony	 29-Oct-21
Saint-John	 Simon	 18-Oct-22
Sand	 Christopher	 5-Dec-18
Sandow	 Heath	 30-Apr-15
Santi	 Bruno	 29-Apr-24
Sargeant	 Neil	 19-Mar-15
Saunders	 James	 20-Dec-16
Scambler	 Rob	 31-Jan-23
Scherwinski	 Gregory	 14-Sep-06
Schmidt	 Gary	 27-Jan-21
Scholes	 Ian	 8-Oct-09
Seaward	 Wayne	 24-Mar-17
Seaward	 Liz	 27-Mar-17

Selby	 Che	 28-Nov-23
Seymour	 Adrian	 29-Nov-76
Shelton	 Scott	 27-May-91
Shen	 Elizabeth	 1-Aug-18
Sherborne	 Louise	 26-May-22
Sherrard	 Cameron	 30-Mar-23
Sherwood	 Mark	 22-Nov-10
Shore	 Minaret	 5-Apr-24
Shymko	 Natallia	 24-Feb-23
Siclari	 Linda	 21-Jun-16
Simity	 Karl	 6-Nov-20
Simopoulos	 Alex	 12-Nov-20
Sloane	 Philip	 30-Dec-19
Slucki	 Lidia	 28-Aug-07
Smethurst	 Bruce	 2-Jan-69
Smith	 Tim	 13-Mar-24
Smith	 Robina	 28-Nov-07
Smith	 John	 25-Feb-20
Smith	 Raymond	 3-Sep-09
Smith	 Carrie	 30-Apr-21
Smith	 Brenton	 20-Oct-04
Spence	 Cameron	 5-Jan-22
Spencer	 David	 11-Jul-02
Spencer	 Sally	 12-Jan-07
Stanford	 Sophie	 25-Nov-20
Stanford	 Benjamin	 19-Sep-16
Stanowitsch	 Alex	 6-Oct-23
Stanway	 Glenn	 23-Nov-64
Stead	 Aaron	 23-Nov-15
Stephens	 Richard	 25-Sep-01
Stephens	 Roger	 31-Oct-07
Strain	 Peter	 11-Jan-00
Strain	 Susan	 27-Jul-11
Strathdee	 Cameron	 18-Feb-21
Stripp	 David	 1-Jun-12
Stubbings	 Peter	 30-Oct-95
Stuchbery	 Josh	 31-Oct-19
Stuchbery	 Peter	 5-Feb-19
Sutherland	 Glenn	 17-Nov-20
Sweeney	 Brendan	 19-Jul-22
Syme	 Gordon	 24-Mar-97
Tadich	 Paul	 17-Mar-15
Talacko	 Jan	 16-Nov-16
Tamblyn	 Stuart	 16-Aug-22
Tan	 Pard	 17-Feb-23
Tanner	 Barry	 19-Apr-22
Tanner	 Eva	 30-Apr-22
Taylor	 Neil	 17-Oct-18
Taylor	 John	 16-May-67
Te Hennepe	 Simon	 23-Jun-23

Tedstone	 Mary-Alice	 9-May-77
Tedstone	 Simon	 10-Nov-80
Thatcher	 Efim	 9-Mar-23
Thistlethwaite	 Stephen	 13-May-04
Thomas	 Rory	 28-Jan-97
Thomas	 David	 26-Nov-90
Thompson	 Ross	 30-Jan-24
Thomson	 Wesley	 4-Apr-24
Toms	 Matthew	 16-Oct-23
Trotman	 Rhonda	 22-Nov-07
Trotman	 Jeremy	 22-Nov-07
Tsonis	 Arthur	 21-Jun-24
Turnbull	 Michael	 4-Aug-23
Turnbull OAM	 Mark	 25-Nov-91
Twigg	 Vanessa	 26-Nov-10
Van Donkelaar	 Thomas	 10-Jun-23
Vaughan	 Nena	 26-Oct-20
Verblun	 Elliot	 26-Jul-07
Walch	 Nola	 22-May-08
Walker	 David	 26-Oct-66
Walker	 John	 4-Aug-08
Walker	 James	 10-Oct-22
Walker	 Andrew	 29-Sep-22
Walker	 Peter	 25-Jul-23
Wall	 Kel	 31-May-17
Wallace	 Greg	 9-Apr-15
Wallner	 Philipp	 27-Sep-23
Walton	 Antony	 12-Feb-02
Walton	 Craig	 7-May-07
Wang	 Jason	 11-Feb-19
Ward	 Georgina	 15-Jan-24
Ware	 Malcolm	 29-Jan-14
Watson	 Kerry	 30-Sep-85
Watt	 Robert	 13-Jun-23
Wayman	 Gregory	 24-Jul-09
Weatherly	 Alison	 4-Dec-23
Webb	 Matthew	 26-Jun-18
Weber	 Leigh	 23-Jan-73
Webster	 Ross	 5-Feb-21
Weir	 Krystal	 17-Jan-17
Wertheimer	 Marcia	 2-Jul-09
Wertheimer AM	 John	 2-Jul-09
Westerbeek	 Bill	 3-Oct-72
Wewer	 James	 6-Jan-20
Wheeler	 Christopher	 26-Feb-90
White	 Tony	 10-Dec-20
Whitelaw	 Robert	 23-Nov-64
Wikman	 Ashley	 5-Feb-18
Wilding	 Joe	 2-Nov-06
Williams	 Alice	 14-Jun-22

MEMBERSHIP

Williamson	 Kenneth	 9-Dec-19
Williamson	 David	 25-Jan-16
Willox	 Tim	 5-Mar-24
Wilson	 Kevin	 20-Jan-44
Wilson	 Michael	 26-Oct-66
Wilson	 Peter	 23-Feb-22
Wise	 Paul	 11-May-77
Witty	 Andrew	 16-Mar-72
Wood-Freeman	 Jonathon	 16-Sep-21
Woodham	 Rachael	 23-Dec-22
Woodland	 Mark	 21-Nov-67
Woodman	 Paul	 26-Mar-64
Woodward	 Michael	 25-Nov-85
Woodward	 Alan	 20-Dec-60
Wormald	 Caroline	 25-Feb-20
Wormald	 Richard	 25-Feb-20
Wright	 John	 25-Jun-59
Wyatt	 Ross	 29-Aug-17
Xanthopoulos	 Con	 8-Nov-20
Yan	 Justin	 2-Aug-21
Zappala	 Fred	 6-Dec-10
Zhao	 James	 12-Nov-20
Zolin	 Ilya	 28-Sep-16

SENIOR SPECIAL 		
Clarke	 Ron	 14-Dec-98
James	 David	 24-Jun-91
Luck	 Kim	 24-Jun-91
Merritt	 William	 30-Jun-97
Pascoe	 Paul	 2-Jun-97
Pollard	 David	 17-Mar-80
Reid	 Norm	 28-Nov-83
Richmond	 Donald	 29-Jun-87
Rout	 David	 29-Sep-87
Stanton	 Charles	 19-Dec-89

SENIOR COUNTRY	
Baird	 Anthony	 1-May-13
Burford	 Dean	 26-May-21
Buxton	 Richard	 30-Jun-75
Costello	 Philip	 30-Nov-92
Henderson	 Neil	 20-Mar-19
Jeans	 Timothy	 17-Oct-01
Jenkins	 Tom	 8-Oct-01
Phelan	 Michael	 26-Apr-83
Ryssenbeek	 James	 28-Nov-88
Savage	 John	 28-Jul-86
Walker	 Stuart	 20-Apr-09

SENIOR ABSENTEE
Bearzot	 George	 27-Feb-89
Brownhill	 Ian	 3-Oct-07
Bunn	 Paul	 20-Feb-23
Chisholm	 Ross	 27-Jan-98
Crennan	 Daniel	 28-Mar-23
Drennan	 Noel	 10-Dec-79
Dyring	 Barton	 31-Aug-76
Ferguson	 Neil	 25-Nov-91
Force	 John	 14-Sep-99
Fullarton	 Richard	 17-Dec-90
Guinan	 David	 26-Sep-94
Haines	 Samuel	 3-Oct-05
Hurst	 Jeremy	 3-Dec-15
Ingram	 Steven	 30-Aug-11
Johnstone	 Simon	 28-Apr-05
Kannourakis	 Joshua	 15-Mar-16
Lurie	 John	 28-Mar-94
Lyons	 Timothy	 11-Aug-00
McDonald	 David	 27-Jun-88
Nolan	 James	 29-Apr-85
Oldfield	 Christopher	 30-May-18
Palfrey	 Andrew	 18-Feb-19
Pan	 Jiangxiao	 23-Jun-21
Poulsen	 Niel	 30-Sep-85
Rowe	 Christopher	 18-Mar-08
Sagar	 John	 26-Apr-94
Whitehead	 Ian	 30-Aug-93
Wilton	 Lynne	 14-Mar-23
Woodman	 Adam	 27-Apr-92

CREW & CREW PLUS	
Alkemade	 Phillip	 14-Mar-01
Archibald	 Tony	 30-May-23
Axtens	 Jon	 18-Dec-17
Barton	 David	 24-Jun-24
Bassanetti	 Zach	 21-Jan-08
Bassett-Smith	 Rob	 22-Jul-19
Bolis	 Mark	 9-Apr-24
Borboa	 Carlos	 3-Nov-11
Boswell	 Mike	 21-Jan-19
Botterill	 Peter	 5-Aug-10
Boyle	 Brendan	 31-Aug-06
Breidahl	 Alan	 13-Mar-18
Buckland	 David	 14-Feb-02
Bunyard	 Michael	 18-Dec-95
Burns	 Gavan	 8-Feb-22
Cameron	 Charles	 12-Nov-20
Carew	 David	 24-Jul-12
Chamberlain	 Luke	 17-Jun-24

Chapman	 Carl	 2-Jul-13
Cheers	 Peter	 24-Nov-20
Churchill	 Brian	 19-Jul-10
Clarke	 Christopher	 14-Jan-19
Clayfield	 Ross	 28-Nov-14
Close	 Lyle	 22-Jun-11
Considine	 Patrick	 7-Oct-11
Cormack	 Chris	 15-Aug-22
Correal	 Juan	 12-Oct-22
Crawshaw	 Andrew	 27-Sep-23
Cunningham	 Geoffrey	 14-Jan-21
Dalton	 Caroline	 24-Jun-24
Dart	 Geoff	 22-Feb-24
Davenport	 Barry	 27-May-02
Davies	 Paul	 23-Feb-09
Dickeson	 Roger	 27-Feb-24
Disilvestro	 Francisco	 2-Nov-16
Draffin	 Jamie	 3-Jul-23
Elliott	 Barry	 9-Aug-04
Erwin	 Derek	 11-Jan-21
Esdale	 Peter	 21-Jan-19
Evans	 Loretta	 5-Jan-24
Feng	 Sunny	 10-Jan-23
Ferreira	 Bruno	 23-Nov-23
Flipo	 Chris	 7-Jan-14
Forbes	 Timothy	 31-Oct-12
Fox	 Terry	 1-Apr-03
Frankl	 Anne	 8-Feb-22
Gibson	 Clifford	 24-Mar-10
Gibson	 Peter	 29-Jan-24
Gibson	 Peter	 21-Sep-20
Gie	 Eduardo	 15-Nov-12
Gordon	 Dean	 15-Mar-18
Gottliebsen	 Tracey	 19-Dec-23
Gray	 Stephen	 21-Feb-07
Gurr	 Trevor	 6-Jun-18
Hailes	 Grant	 14-Oct-22
Hallihan	 Jabin	 1-May-23
Hancock	 Guy	 5-Apr-16
Hannah	 Timothy	 19-Dec-18
Harnett	 Stephen	 27-Nov-19
Hawkes	 Adrian	 16-May-23
Hester	 Maia	 17-Aug-05
Heys	 Tina	 5-Sep-22
Heys	 Malcolm	 5-Sep-22
Hosking	 Mark	 18-Mar-21
Huf	 Damian	 12-Nov-20
Iljin	 Alex	 18-Feb-15
Imbesi	 Leigh	 11-Nov-12
Jones	 Nigel	 11-Sep-17

Juers	 David	 23-May-23
Jukes	 Marc	 7-May-21
Kasimov	 Elena	 9-May-24
Kramer	 Dennis	 25-Jul-16
Kremser	 Bruce	 23-Aug-18
Lacey	 Tiernan	 5-Jan-24
Lemon	 Mac	 23-Feb-24
Letford	 Warren	 27-Jul-23
Lethlean	 Marcus	 23-Nov-21
Lidonnici	 Nick	 13-Jun-24
Lindsay	 John	 10-Jul-19
Lissek	 Lenha	 27-Oct-11
Luo	 Xue	 8-Nov-23
Ma	 Zhenyu	 29-Jan-24
Mackintosh	 Rodney	 13-Nov-15
Martin	 Tony	 12-Nov-18
Mathew	 Vivek	 16-Sep-22
McCarl	 John	 26-Mar-19
McCloskey	 Karen	 10-Mar-16
McGuigan	 Alexander	 30-Nov-00
McKay	 Julie	 30-Oct-19
McRae	 Henrietta	 16-Apr-18
Merritt	 Pamela	 24-Nov-97
Middendorp	 Sophie	 21-Sep-07
Miller	 Andrew	 1-Apr-03
Millikan	 Peter	 1-Dec-16
Moller	 Anais	 4-Oct-22
Morris	 Helen	 21-Aug-09
Mounsey	 Ian	 15-Nov-14
Nagle	 Liam	 26-Oct-23
Neeson	 James	 27-Jun-16
Newbold	 David	 20-Jan-10
Newling	 Harrison	 13-Sep-22
Newnes	 Trevor	 5-Aug-09
O'Donoghue	 John	 28-Apr-21
Paterson	 Ross	 1-Nov-17
Pennington	 Lynne	 24-May-23
Porter	 Mac	 5-Nov-21
Posthuma	 Wendy	 18-Mar-08
Poulton	 Liam	 21-Sep-11
Pritchard	 Christopher	 10-Aug-22
Rebbechi	 Jodie	 5-Dec-21
Reid	 Joshua	 28-Oct-85
Relf	 Robert	 25-Oct-10
Robinson	 Bruce	 10-Aug-22
Robson	 Maurice	 4-Aug-14
Rodgers-Wilson	 Hamish	 3-May-21
Rose	 Edward	 6-Apr-09
Rose	 Neville	 2-Jul-10
Ross	 Greg	 30-Apr-13

MEMBERSHIP
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Russell	 Philip	 27-Oct-04
Rutter	 David	 27-Jul-06
Ryan	 Kilian	 8-Mar-17
Sabin	 Matthew	 22-Apr-24
Schenk	 Warren	 7-Oct-03
Seager	 Mark	 29-Oct-13
Shaw	 Steve	 20-Oct-21
Shaw	 Dylan	 20-Nov-23
Silber	 Beata	 24-Oct-22
Slater	 Brian	 8-Jul-22
Speirs	 Stephen	 22-Feb-18
Spencer	 Hayden	 10-Oct-22
Stanford	 Neil	 30-Oct-89
Studham	 Richard	 27-Aug-08
Sumner	 Douglas	 3-Jul-23
Tauman	 Ian	 14-Nov-23
Temple	 David	 17-Nov-22
Treagus	 Cassandra	 20-Feb-18
Trenfield	 Brian	 31-Aug-11
Trueman	 Ian	 7-Dec-01
Tyler	 Finola	 10-Oct-12
Valenza	 Alexis	 10-Jul-12
Voigt	 Ashley	 11-Nov-03
Waley	 Samuel	 11-May-22
Watson	 Neil	 3-Jun-15
Webley	 PJ	 5-Mar-14
Wells	 Rebecca	 13-Feb-23
Whitehouse	 Debbie	 12-Sep-08
Williams	 Gary	 11-Jul-23
Wilson	 Michael	 11-Sep-23
Wilson	 Ian	 22-Apr-13
Winograd	 Claude	 23-Nov-11
Winslow	 Peter	 1-May-18
Wood	 Raymond	 22-Jun-11
Wood	 Mark	 23-Oct-23
Woolf	 Andrew	 5-Nov-21

GYM		
Afshar	 Alex	 5-Nov-18
Baillieu	 Ted	 12-Jul-05
Beggs	 Douglas	 30-Mar-22
Berryman	 Sally	 30-Dec-21
Bizzell	 Clint	 4-Mar-21
Bower	 Geoff	 10-Mar-21
Bowring	 Peter	 28-Jan-22
Butterworth	 Keith	 6-Jun-23
Carter	 Ryan	 3-Oct-23
Christie	 Neil	 19-Sep-23
Clark	 Christopher 	 6-Jun-23
Cowen	 Peter	 22-Aug-23

Cummin	 Susan	 16-Apr-12
D'Angelo	 Elvio	 20-Jul-22
Darling	 Pamela	 22-Mar-21
Denniston	 Mark	 30-Dec-21
Di Stefano	 Tony	 26-Jul-23
Eldred	 Robert	 8-Oct-18
Fisher	 Donald	 1-Apr-03
Gill	 David	 16-Feb-24
Graham	 Peter	 18-May-21
Green	 Geoffrey	 20-Aug-10
Haste	 Benjamin	 22-Mar-21
Hellier	 Jack	 16-Oct-23
Homann	 Peter	 20-Jul-12
Howson	 Robyn	 20-Apr-10
Johnstone	 Nick	 6-Apr-17
Kanizay	 Jarrod	 15-Jan-02
Kemp	 Gregory	 26-Apr-07
Lambe	 Sami	 6-Sep-22
Lantrin	 Pierre	 23-Jan-14
Lewis	 Kieren	 24-Aug-22
Lombard	 Michael	 13-Jun-07
Lonergan	 Michael	 9-Jul-18
Lopez	 Simon	 17-Nov-23
Lyubic	 Jim	 6-Jan-21
Mansfield	 Jeff	 7-May-19
Millwood	 Daniel	 21-Jun-23
Moskovitch	 Ignat	 11-Dec-23
Myott	 Alan	 1-Apr-03
Naylor	 Thomas	 7-May-21
O'Connor	 Michael	 14-Mar-19
Owen	 Nicholas	 30-Aug-10
Owens	 Cameron	 21-Dec-09
Paris	 Maree	 4-Jan-21
Parrington	 Russell	 9-Jan-08
Paterson	 Brian	 23-Aug-18
Reitsema	 Candy	 11-Jun-24
Remi	 Michael	 24-Sep-19
Richards	 Adrian	 24-Mar-21
Rowlands	 George	 13-Feb-23
Russell	 Colin	 7-Jan-14
Sauer	 Timothy	 18-Jan-21
Serpless	 Ian	 1-Apr-03
Sher	 Anton	 8-Jan-19
Spencer-Gardner	 Carol	 2-Dec-21
Stevens	 David	 19-Dec-11
Sutherland	 Margaret	 12-Aug-11
Thompson	 Kym	 25-Jul-23
Tregear	 Trevor	 3-Jul-17
Urquhart	 David	 16-Dec-08
Wallace	 Daniel	 7-May-24

Ward	 Neal	 26-Mar-21
Waters	 David	 7-Apr-21
Watson	 Jarrod	 13-Sep-22
Weekes	 Adam	 13-Nov-23
White	 William	 1-Apr-03
Williams	 David	 3-Jul-17
Zacharin	 Janie	 26-Feb-08
Zraicat	 Elias	 4-Oct-22

AQUATIC		
Barclay	 Greg	 11-Mar-11
Batzialas	 Nicholas	 22-Apr-24
Beatty	 Danielle	 29-Mar-22
Bird	 Lisa	 27-Mar-24
Blacket	 Alison	 22-Mar-21
Bleathman	 Ria	 29-Oct-18
Blunt	 Ian	 1-Apr-03
Brooks	 David	 10-Apr-19
Brown	 Vincent	 2-May-22
Brownlie	 James	 19-May-22
Bruce	 Michael	 17-Dec-14
Buchanan	 Andrew	 17-Jan-23
Buchanan	 Scott	 17-Jan-23
Buick	 Sally-Marie	 16-Oct-19
Burke	 Anthony	 26-Jul-12
Charleson	 Trinette	 21-Jul-23
Cohen	 David	 17-Mar-21
Cole	 Gary	 26-May-22
Conlan	 Michael	 13-Apr-10
Cottrill	 Brigid	 28-Apr-21
Coughlin	 Lance	 10-Mar-09
Crothers	 William	 7-Jun-22
Crouch	 Lindsay	 13-Mar-13
Dalton	 Kristine	 4-Jan-21
Davis	 Brett	 9-Apr-14
De La Coeur	 Neil	 19-Aug-19
Della Bosca	 Yvonne	 11-Sep-23
Dickson	 Ingilby	 12-Jul-05
Dix	 Samantha	 2-May-23
Donald	 Robert	 7-Feb-24
Dorman	 Nicholas	 29-Jul-10
Edmonds	 Maria	 13-Apr-22
Evans	 Mark	 28-Mar-24
Fay	 Ken	 20-Jan-20
Fisher	 Warren	 11-Sep-17
Flanagan	 Kitty	 20-Dec-23
Flint	 Fionna	 17-Nov-20
Fogarty	 Peter	 14-Apr-21
Foss	 Kenneth	 26-Feb-19
Francis	 Zoe	 30-Aug-12

Franklyn	 Keith	 20-Jul-17
Fraser	 Clive	 8-Jun-20
Gallacher	 Justine	 26-Mar-21
Gray	 Timothy	 27-Mar-24
Greenwood	 Jonathan	 14-May-21
Gregory	 Mike	 30-Mar-22
Griffin	 Tiffany	 11-Sep-23
Gronow	 Emma	 28-Feb-22
Gulikers	 Lisa	 12-Jun-14
Gustavsen	 Peter	 1-Apr-03
Hahn	 Laura	 28-Feb-22
Harford	 Philip	 26-Apr-22
Harrington	 Jarrod	 28-Apr-21
Hayes	 Clifford	 1-Apr-03
Healy	 Greg	 24-May-21
Hedger	 Allison	 18-Jul-23
Hille	 Barbara	 30-Mar-23
Hille	 Tim	 26-Jun-20
Hosking	 Robert	 4-Oct-16
Hugh-Jones	 Rupert	 14-Jan-20
Hunt	 Martin	 24-Mar-17
Ibbetson	 Suki	 14-Jun-24
Iemura	 Kayoko	 30-Mar-23
Jacobs	 Andrew	 29-Oct-21
Jefferys	 Skye	 28-Jul-23
Jennings	 Clare	 23-May-22
Johnson	 Fran	 5-Jul-18
Jones	 Romney	 30-Apr-19
Kakkos	 Tas	 22-Mar-22
Kemp	 Melinda	 25-Feb-08
Khershberg	 Alexander	 9-Dec-21
Kimber	 Stephen	 13-Mar-24
Lane	 David	 14-Jun-06
Lie	 James	 4-Oct-22
Linehan	 Bill	 25-Jun-21
Lockwood	 Lou	 3-Mar-08
Loos	 Barbara	 2-Aug-21
Macaulay	 Robert	 14-Apr-10
Maddison	 Peter	 13-Mar-13
Magee	 Stuart	 7-May-21
Maguire	 Paul	 18-Jun-10
Manning	 John	 22-Apr-22
March	 Gary	 14-Apr-09
May	 Barrie	 16-Dec-14
McCall	 Jacqueline	 17-May-21
McCarthy	 Sue	 1-Mar-22
McGillivray	 Alan	 26-Apr-22
McLaughlin	 Andrew	 1-Mar-22
McNamara	 Bernard	 28-Jul-11
McSweeney	 John	 2-Feb-21

MEMBERSHIP

Mezger	 Simon	 30-Aug-10
Michelli	 Natalie	 30-Apr-21
Michelli	 Mariana	 11-Apr-22
Morgan	 Judith	 27-Sep-23
Mulholland	 Andrew	 19-Jul-18
Norris	 Roy	 15-Oct-22
O'Connor	 Hugh	 14-Jun-06
O'Shaughnessy	 Ralph	 16-Mar-21
Ogilvy	 Mary	 30-May-24
Parkes	 John	 21-Nov-13
Paterson	 Jane	 7-Apr-22
Posner	 Clifford	 1-Apr-03
Potter	 Michael	 1-Apr-03
Purvey	 Alistair	 1-Apr-03
Reid	 Rowan	 28-Dec-23
Roberts	 Kathy	 1-Apr-03
Robertson	 Malcolm	 7-Feb-24
Robson	 Peter	 10-May-23
Rocha-Zempel	 Yvonne	 4-May-22
Rosengren	 Andrew	 30-Aug-12
Rushford	 Marshall	 27-Jan-22
Scanlon	 John	 14-May-07
Sedgwick	 David	 1-Apr-03
Sidebottom	 Anne	 29-Jun-21
Simmons	 Toby	 28-Apr-21
Sorani	 Anthony	 20-Jun-22
Sosnowski	 Dorota	 29-Jul-21
Sparkman	 Natalie	 6-Oct-09
Stapleton	 Gary	 26-May-14
Stephens	 Craig	 18-Jul-12
Szatmary	 Penny	 24-May-24
Talevski	 Lupco	 10-May-17
Thompson	 Tom	 22-Feb-16
Thompson	 Lisa	 26-Mar-21
Tobin	 Martin	 6-Nov-20
Todd	 Rebecca	 2-Aug-23
Tonkin	 David	 1-Apr-03
Townsing	 Fiona	 4-May-22
Tregaskis	 John	 14-Apr-11
Troy	 Melissa	 16-Nov-20
Tsalanidis	 Joseph	 2-Feb-15
Tucker	 Lucas	 4-Sep-12
Urban	 Michael	 26-Jun-20
Voules	 Stella	 17-May-21
Vran	 Jenny	 14-Oct-15
Warner	 Donald	 26-Feb-08
Waters	 Irene	 15-Aug-22
Webb	 Kirsty	 28-Mar-18
Westh	 James	 27-Apr-23
Whan	 Bruce	 25-Mar-21

Wilhelm	 Christina	 16-Jun-15
Williams	 David Y	 28-Apr-21
Williams	 Karen	 10-Oct-13
Williams	 Simon	 5-May-21
Wood	 Andrew	 21-Mar-23
Yencken	 Christopher	 29-Sep-09

INTERMEDIATE		
Abraham	 Will	 8-Mar-24
Bajayo	 Noah	 9-Jul-21
Barber	 Claire	 13-Feb-24
Bassanetti	 Megan	 21-Jan-08
Belza	 Neil	 1-Dec-20
Bines	 Patrick	 6-Feb-23
Boys	 Harrison	 5-May-23
Brodrick	 Joshua	 5-Aug-21
Brooks-Duncan	 Joshua	 27-Oct-05
Cahill	 Joseph	 13-Sep-22
Caldwell	 Lachlan	 15-Jan-19
Cameron	 Elena	 16-Nov-20
Chapman	 Harrison	 3-Nov-11
Christie	 Jackson	 19-Sep-23
Christie	 Tori	 23-Nov-23
Conn	 Toby	 10-May-21
Cook	 Riley	 8-Aug-23
Copeland	 Lachlan	 3-Dec-21
Court	 Jackson	 4-Oct-18
Cripsey	 Anna	 19-Sep-16
Danks	 David	 11-Oct-18
Darmody	 Jack	 5-Mar-24
De Garis	 Lachlan	 9-Jan-23
Deyell	 Tana	 5-Feb-18
Di Pietrantonio	 Luke	 27-Feb-24
Doedens	 Alex	 28-May-22
Dowling	 Charlie	 18-Oct-22
Edwards	 Liam	 13-Oct-23
Efron	 Brandon	 17-Jun-22
Eickmeyer	 Jack	 10-May-21
Emiris-Cohen	 Archie	 14-Oct-22
Emiris-Cohen	 Bobby	 24-Nov-22
Emrose	 Tyler	 18-May-23
Emrose	 Jeremy	 1-May-23
Fahey	 Nicholas	 11-Nov-12
Fahey	 Damon	 10-Nov-12
Fair	 Peter	 10-Jan-13
Fisher	 Mitchell	 18-Nov-03
Fisher	 Thomas	 2-Dec-02
Fisher	 Chloe	 20-Mar-19
Galland	 Joshua	 5-May-23
Ganim	 Nicolas	 5-Mar-24

Ganim	 Eliza	 5-Apr-24
Geake-Ransome	 Richard	 9-Oct-13
Grogan	 Lachlan	 27-Oct-16
Gunson	 Samuel	 26-Oct-23
Gunson	 Liam	 27-Sep-23
Hackett	 James	 5-Mar-24
Hayter	 Jordan	 24-Aug-23
Henderson	 George	 14-Mar-19
Henderson	 Alex	 26-Feb-24
Hennessy	 Matthew	 14-Apr-10
Hille	 Zoe	 2-Feb-21
Hille	 Jackson	 23-Feb-24
Holmes	 Thomas	 27-Mar-17
Horigan	 Sam	 5-Jun-24
Hosking	 Ethan	 21-Sep-10
Ingram	 Ryan	 10-Nov-11
Jackson	 Sophie	 8-Oct-19
Jackson	 James	 21-Dec-23
Jackson	 William	 14-Nov-22
Jeffrey	 Samuel	 16-Oct-21
Jenkins	 Katherine	 24-Mar-03
Jonker	 Michael	 12-Nov-20
Jordan	 Liam	 15-Nov-23
Klemens	 Thomas	 20-Jun-23
Leckey	 Lallie	 6-Aug-09
Lloyd	 Tess	 2-Apr-09
Lo Giudice	 William	 4-Apr-06
Lopez	 Oliver	 23-May-24
Lynch	 Joseph	 31-Jan-23
Mahoney	 Angus	 19-Oct-16
Marquardt	 Jack	 27-Oct-22
McDonald	 Charlie	 28-Nov-23
McMahon	 Henry	 14-May-24
McMillan	 Riordan	 28-Nov-16
Mitchell	 Daniel	 7-Feb-23
Mohaimin	 Abeed	 6-Dec-22
Moreton	 Ryan	 6-Jan-22
O'Mahony	 Eoin	 19-Dec-23
O'Mahony	 Mark	 19-Dec-23
Owens-Reed	 Genevieve	 16-Apr-24
Oxley	 Rosie	 14-Mar-19
Palfrey	 Toby	 6-Aug-18
Parks	 Michael	 25-Mar-14
Paterson	 Alexandra	 7-Apr-22
Paterson	 Sophie	 1-Jul-21
Paynter	 Ben	 13-Sep-22
Paynter	 Will	 31-Dec-19
Pepi	 Lewis	 29-Feb-24
Phillips	 Grace	 29-May-17
Pirola	 Sam	 18-Jun-21

Pirola	 Tom	 24-Jan-22
Pritchard	 Claire	 27-Feb-12
Provis	 Amber	 15-Mar-07
Provis	 James	 15-Mar-07
Quick	 Aviva	 22-Apr-24
Ramsey	 Joshua	 24-Mar-21
Reynolds	 Harrison	 9-Aug-22
Reynolds	 Philip	 1-Feb-24
Richardson	 Lily	 26-Mar-21
Richardson	 Matilda	 26-Mar-21
Ross	 Matthew	 17-Aug-16
Ross	 Georgia	 21-Sep-19
Sargentson	 Callum	 7-May-24
Sher	 Tahlia	 20-Feb-24
Spencer	 Moe	 10-Nov-23
Stephens	 Jack	 27-Apr-23
Talacko	 Linus	 16-Nov-16
Taranto	 Georgia	 30-May-24
Tedstone	 Elizabeth	 9-Sep-10
Thompson	 Campbell	 26-Aug-22
Timlock	 Max	 11-Jul-23
Timlock	 Louis	 8-Sep-23
Tjepkema	 Charlee	 31-Jan-23
Tolan	 Peter	 8-Feb-21
Trotman	 Thomas	 22-Nov-07
Tyler	 Joel	 6-Oct-11
Van Den Berg	 Johan	 5-Jan-23
Van Der Linden	 Tom	 29-Feb-24
Van Wyk	 Denes	 28-Feb-22
Walch	 Sacha	 23-Sep-13
Walch	 George	 20-Dec-05
Walch	 Scarlett	 23-Sep-13
Weber	 Lachlan	 17-Mar-23
Willoughby	 Bevan	 16-Jun-23
Wilson	 Sophia	 1-Jul-23
Yen	 Orlando	 8-Apr-19

YOUTH		
Akbarzadeh-Haendel Benedict	 29-Jan-23
Altson	 Theo	 28-Sep-22
Andre	 Aelita	 29-Jan-23
Arkell	 India	 8-Jun-22
Bacon	 Alexander	 1-Feb-23
Barron	 Eddie	 17-Aug-22
Barron	 Em	 19-Aug-22
Barwood	 Caitlyn	 6-Aug-18
Barwood	 Matthew	 6-Aug-18
Barwood	 Lucas	 6-Aug-18
Buividas	 Augustas	 21-Feb-23
Burchell	 Myles	 13-Dec-23
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Catalfamo	 Daniel	 5-Oct-22
Chidlow	 Charles	 1-Feb-23
County	 Xavier	 25-Oct-18
County	 Abbey	 16-Nov-22
Cripsey	 Philip	 19-Sep-16
Cummin	 Patrick	 8-Aug-23
Dart	 Jarvis	 11-Oct-18
Dever	 Lachlan	 22-Jan-24
Ding	 Terry	 29-Jan-23
Doherty	 Matthew	 16-Jan-20
Ellis	 James	 12-Jul-22
Ellis	 Miles	 12-Jul-22
Ewart	 Alexandra	 15-Oct-14
Ewart	 Eliza	 7-Apr-14
Fang	 Jaden	 19-Dec-23
Fang	 Shanessa	 13-Dec-23
Fang	 Jocelyn	 19-Dec-23
Felsbourg	 Oscar	 13-Sep-23
Felsbourg	 Pola	 13-Sep-23
Gao	 Emma	 23-Sep-19
Gault	 Finn	 15-Aug-23
Gault	 Ruben	 15-Aug-23
Giles	 Richard	 7-Oct-22
Gilsenan	 Hamish	 15-Aug-17
Golding	 Toby	 13-Jul-23
Goussard	 Zelie	 22-Mar-24
Goussard	 Timothee	 19-Dec-23
Goussard	 Clovis	 13-Dec-23
Green	 Henry	 7-Oct-22
Gyimesi	 Mark	 26-Oct-23
Hamilton	 Francesca	 29-Jan-23
Haw	 Harvey	 1-Jun-22
Haw	 Henry	 1-Jun-22
Higgins	 Harrison	 22-Aug-23
Higgins	 Paige	 22-Aug-23
Hodgens	 Ethan	 23-Nov-23
Hodgens	 Arran	 23-Nov-23
Huang	 Youcheng	 12-Sep-23
Humphrey	 Caden	 23-Jul-18
Hung	 Isabella	 29-Jan-23
James	 Lucas	 8-Jun-17
Jarry	 Hugo	 5-Oct-23
Joukadjian	 Luke	 24-Nov-23
Jukes	 Edward	 28-Feb-23
Kari	 Joshua	 21-Aug-23
Kolb	 Rafael	 30-Jan-20
Last	 Lucy	 14-Mar-19
Laveglia	 Lucas	 10-Sep-18
Leckey	 Thomas	 6-Aug-09
Liu	 Daniel	 5-Oct-22

Liu	 Heather	 29-Mar-21
Liu	 Aiden	 29-Mar-21
Liu	 Ella	 5-Oct-22
Livissianos	 Ava	 12-Mar-24
Loftus	 Ignatious	 5-Oct-23
Lynch	 Gracie	 4-Oct-22
Lynch	 Cecilia	 4-Oct-22
Lyon	 Travis	 3-Oct-18
Macfarlane	 Nate	 14-Nov-18
Martin	 Oliver	 7-Oct-22
McCormack	 Lucy	 7-Dec-21
McDonnell	 Finnegan	 13-Oct-22
McIntyre	 Angus	 1-May-21
Meinke	 Oskar	 23-Apr-19
Moulton	 Tim	 24-Nov-20
Nechifor	 Alexander	 21-Mar-24
Newby- Wearne	 Angus	 28-Feb-23
Newitt	 Grace	 28-Sep-22
Nowell	 James	 16-Mar-16
Nuttall	 Jake	 9-Jan-18
Nuttall	 Harry	 9-Jan-18
Nuttall	 Shelby	 9-Jan-18
Nuttall	 Eve	 9-Jan-18
Nutter	 Elise	 13-Mar-24
Nutter	 Tess	 13-Mar-24
O'Neill	 Alex	 28-Dec-22
Oberoi	 Jashn	 28-Sep-22
Oldham	 Jenson	 31-Aug-22
Prest	 Emma	 23-Oct-14
Redenbach	 Heath	 31-Oct-19
Redenbach	 Thomas	 31-Oct-19
Reipert	 Florence	 7-Dec-22
Reipert	 Mischa	 7-Dec-22
Richardson	 Samuel	 3-Feb-20
Richardson	 Tara	 3-Feb-20
Richardson	 Catherine	 3-Feb-20
Robb	 Amy	 2-Apr-24
Rudakov	 Leon	 13-Jul-23
Sabin	 Sam	 7-Oct-22
Schuppan	 Ripley	 5-Dec-23
Sheehy	 Jock	 5-Oct-23
Sideropoulos	 Alexia	 28-Feb-23
Simopoulos	 Michael	 12-Nov-20
Spence	 Xavier	 5-Jan-22
Stanford	 Patrick	 24-Oct-16
Stanford	 Nathan	 24-Oct-16
Stanford	 Robert	 23-Nov-23
Stanley	 Jack	 13-Feb-24
Stephens	 Archie	 19-Oct-19
Stewart	 Fergus	 5-Apr-18

Sweeney	 Liam	 19-Jul-22
Sweeney	 Ella	 19-Jul-22
Swinton	 Sacha	 28-Sep-22
Syme	 Tadhg	 26-Sep-13
Tadich	 Darcy	 29-Jun-23
Taylor	 Brooke	 17-Oct-18
Toms	 Lucas	 16-Oct-23
Tyler	 Kiera	 18-Oct-17
Tyler	 Connor	 23-Oct-14
Van Den Berg	 Hansje	 10-Jan-23
Van Der Veen	 Eliska	 5-Apr-24
Villani	 Stella	 8-Jun-22
Waldron	 Oscar	 18-Jan-24
Wang	 Edward	 29-Oct-23
Wewer	 Francesca	 31-Dec-19
Williamson	 Morgan	 8-Feb-18
Wormald	 Charlotte	 25-Feb-20
Wormald	 Harriet	 25-Feb-20
Wu	 Jess	 29-Jan-23
Yao	 Simon	 5-Feb-21
Yi	 Steven	 27-Sep-22
Zhang	 Alex	 28-Sep-22
Zhao	 Alex	 13-Nov-20
Zhu	 Charles	 19-Dec-23
Zisopoulos	 Gary	 29-Oct-23

SOCIAL		
Abelardo	 Diana	 7-Mar-22
Aberdeen	 Helen	 6-Oct-22
Adam	 Susan	 19-May-11
Ainley	 Alissa	 10-Nov-21
Allan	 Dianne	 14-Dec-22
Allnutt	 Julienne	 23-Aug-13
Amerena	 Robin	 15-Aug-16
Amott	 Esther	 14-Apr-10
Anastasiou	 Nina	 5-Dec-23
Armstrong	 Harpreet	 7-Apr-22
Arnold	 Brodie	 10-Feb-21
Avery	 Julianne	 16-Nov-20
Avery	 Stephen	 10-Jan-23
Bacon	 Jefferson	 24-Apr-89
Baines	 Peter	 13-Apr-22
Baker	 Jennifer	 15-Sep-22
Banasik	 Ewa	 29-Jul-21
Bannon	 Christopher	 21-Jan-20
Barclay	 Gregory	 23-Oct-21
Beal	 Simon	 13-Nov-19
Bell	 Maureen	 10-Feb-22
Bettiol	 Mark	 12-Apr-24
Betts	 Felicity	 14-Feb-07

Betts	 Diana	 19-Feb-13
Biantes	 Peter	 7-Apr-21
Bingham	 Lynette	 28-Sep-92
Black	 Sue	 25-Aug-15
Black	 Angela	 1-Dec-20
Black	 Marian	 10-May-23
Blanch	 Judith	 3-May-21
Blau	 Tammy	 13-Feb-06
Blenheim	 Lisa	 12-Oct-17
Bolitho	 Alex	 24-Feb-23
Bollen	 Michael	 19-Feb-03
Bonato	 George	 11-Apr-18
Bond	 Mary	 4-Jan-23
Borrell	 Christopher	 15-Feb-24
Bourke	 Edward	 5-Dec-22
Boxshall	 Glenn	 30-May-94
Braddock	 Paul	 18-Dec-23
Brasch	 Anna	 19-Jun-23
Breadmore	 Max	 9-Jan-23
Brewster	 Geoff	 3-Nov-11
Bricknell	 Louise	 26-Aug-88
Brockett	 Victoria	 13-Mar-24
Brosnahan	 Deborah	 14-Jan-16
Brown	 Andrew	 16-Nov-20
Brown	 Tony	 17-Aug-22
Browne	 Ashley	 28-Aug-19
Bryan	 Doug	 28-May-24
Buhl	 Linda	 15-Nov-21
Bunyard	 Debra	 24-Nov-09
Burger	 Leslie	 3-Dec-12
Burns	 Barbara	 3-Nov-11
Byrne	 Jan	 2-Nov-22
Cairns	 Peter	 8-Apr-19
Cameron	 Paul	 9-Jan-17
Campbell	 Andrew	 7-Feb-20
Campbell	 Stephanie	 7-Feb-20
Cappelleti	 Damien	 4-Apr-22
Carn	 Julie	 3-May-22
Cassin	 Simon	 27-Feb-07
Castelli	 Sonia	 7-Apr-21
Castle	 Susan	 12-Nov-21
Castleman	 Narelle	 20-Feb-18
Castleman	 Alan	 4-Dec-18
Catchlove	 James	 28-Sep-01
Catlin	 Jamie	 16-Dec-22
Caust	 Sandy	 16-Feb-22
Cenedese	 Renato	 7-Nov-22
Chaabouni	 Khaled	 5-Aug-15
Chambers	 Kirsten	 20-Dec-17
Chapman	 Fiona	 30-Nov-98
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Cherry	 James	 12-Jun-79
Clancy	 Patrick	 6-Jan-23
Clarke	 Judith	 26-Feb-21
Coates	 John	 28-Jan-09
Coghlan-Bell	 Jennifer	 23-Feb-98
Collins	 Jennifer	 6-Apr-00
Collins	 Grant	 30-Nov-98
Coombs	 Karen	 13-Jul-23
Cootes	 Maria	 30-Oct-20
Coppock	 Ian	 22-Sep-11
Cormie	 Marilyn	 24-Feb-23
Cosgrave	 Joyce	 1-Mar-23
Costello	 Paul	 1-Aug-18
Coventry	 Robin	 17-Oct-21
Craig	 Richard	 2-Feb-23
Crew	 Sue	 9-Jun-23
Croft	 Graeme	 21-Feb-23
Crook	 Phillip	 5-Mar-07
Cross	 Samantha	 29-Mar-23
Cummings	 Barbara	 18-Sep-23
Cummings	 Graham	 18-Sep-23
Cunniffe	 Nigel	 17-Jan-05
Curtin	 Noel	 19-Jan-24
Dai	 David	 29-Jan-24
Dallimore	 Craig	 29-Nov-12
Dancer	 Janelle	 29-Dec-21
Davies	 Margaret	 1-Mar-17
Davies	 Anne	 29-Jul-19
De Garis	 David	 9-Jan-23
Dixon	 Cassie	 16-Oct-12
Djajamihardja	 Ade	 23-Apr-13
Doedens	 Annalisa	 28-May-22
Dorset	 Jane	 30-Jan-17
Dunn	 Keith	 23-Feb-87
Dunoon	 Delma	 23-Apr-19
Durant	 Kathy	 16-Dec-20
Dynon	 Tony	 19-Nov-20
Dynon	 James	 24-Nov-20
Eagle	 Muriel	 21-Jun-16
Eales	 Philip	 13-Jan-21
Eason	 Russell	 16-Dec-20
Edwards	 Lisa	 19-Jan-21
Edwards	 Peter	 5-Jun-07
Elston	 Raymond	 8-Dec-06
Emrose	 Lisa	 3-May-24
English OAM	 Sue	 26-Apr-07
Enticott	 Russ	 2-Nov-20
Erdeg	 Zsofia	 8-Feb-24
Evans	 Alan	 21-Jun-16
Fagundes	 Delio	 15-Apr-24

Fahey	 Lynette	 15-Jun-09
Fairley	 Andrew	 25-Feb-91
Fasala	 Lesley	 1-May-12
Faure	 Sandra	 6-Feb-23
Feehan	 Tony	 3-Dec-20
Fensom	 Donald	 19-Aug-22
Fermanis	 Michael	 6-Jan-22
Field	 Christine	 3-Dec-12
Fisher	 Rosalyn	 10-Nov-09
Fleming	 Anna	 15-Jan-18
Fleming	 Robert	 15-Jan-18
Fletcher	 Tracey	 4-Feb-22
Flett	 Bernadette	 29-May-13
Fountain	 Gabrielle	 7-Jan-14
Fowell	 Nicholas	 15-Jul-15
Fox	 James	 29-Dec-20
Fox	 Mark	 7-Apr-21
Frankham	 Suzanne	 7-Jul-14
Franklin	 Mark	 3-Nov-23
Free	 Suzanne	 5-Mar-24
Freeman	 James	 10-Mar-15
Freer	 Lindy	 9-Jun-23
Frees	 Alan	 16-Mar-21
Frith	 Maarit	 3-Sep-14
Fuszard	 Diane	 6-Feb-23
Galinsky	 Robert	 13-Nov-20
Garvey	 Cate	 12-Feb-15
Gilbert	 Deborah	 7-Feb-17
Gillon	 Marcus	 19-Nov-20
Gillon	 Helen	 9-Feb-22
Gilmour	 Maria	 26-Nov-15
Goddard	 Jerry	 26-Aug-85
Godlee	 Sarah	 19-Aug-22
Gordon	 Ray	 10-Nov-21
Gordon	 John	 30-Jun-20
Goring	 Georgia	 10-Nov-22
Grant	 Susan	 4-May-15
Grant	 Leanne	 8-Nov-23
Grieve	 Jennifer	 23-Jun-23
Gunst	 Robert	 21-Aug-06
Gustke	 Robyn	 14-Jan-16
Guy	 Anthony	 25-Feb-16
Hall	 Cecilia	 24-Sep-19
Hallam	 Angela	 15-Jun-21
Hamilton	 Bruce	 20-May-15
Hanley	 Jeffrey	 12-May-10
Hanlon	 Marcus	 10-Mar-15
Hannon	 Maree	 7-Mar-22
Hansen	 Effie	 3-Jul-07
Harkin	 Colleen	 30-Jul-19

Harris	 Lorraine	 29-Mar-22
Harris	 Gina	 20-Sep-10
Harsant	 David	 24-Sep-19
Hart	 Janet	 10-Aug-23
Hawke	 Janice	 29-Jan-24
Hawke	 Donald	 29-Jan-24
Haydon	 Barbara	 31-Mar-21
Healy	 Gerard	 27-Oct-20
Hedin	 Jill	 14-Jul-20
Henderson	 David	 19-Dec-20
Henderson	 Mandy	 24-Apr-23
Hennessy	 Peter	 24-Nov-97
Hennessy	 Sarah	 14-Apr-10
Hirst	 Susan	 10-Jan-07
Ho	 Diamond	 13-Feb-18
Hodgens	 Frank	 20-Feb-14
Hodgson	 Bruce	 21-Mar-23
Hodgson	 Laurie	 30-Aug-12
Holden	 Suzanne	 2-Dec-05
Hooper	 Robert	 18-Mar-16
Hooper	 Susan	 18-Dec-23
Horne	 Ashley	 19-Feb-19
Howe	 Tony	 28-Jan-21
Hudson	 Sally	 15-May-19
Hume	 Janet	 29-Jan-19
Humphris	 Dawn	 18-Nov-22
Humphris	 Bryan	 18-Nov-22
Hutchinson	 Martin	 11-Aug-22
Hutchison	 Robert	 13-May-22
Hyde	 Bradley	 29-Apr-22
Ide	 Bronwyn	 10-Apr-06
Ilton	 Marie	 17-Jan-23
Ingram	 Stuart	 13-Sep-22
Jackson	 Anastasia	 14-Feb-05
Jackson	 Mary	 28-Sep-23
Jackson	 Angus	 10-Jan-02
James	 Rosalie	 26-Mar-08
Jane	 David	 13-Mar-09
Jane	 Adam	 16-Oct-20
Jarvis	 Anthony	 25-Oct-18
Jeffrey	 Rodney	 21-Dec-20
Jegorovas	 Ralfas	 19-May-23
Jenkins	 Elizabeth	 20-Jan-16
Jenkins 	 Paul J	 16-Apr-14
Jensen-Muir	 Samantha	 5-Oct-15
Johannsen	 Brad	 10-Nov-22
Johnson	 Mariam	 17-May-07
Johnson	 Mark	 26-Oct-18
Johnson	 Maggie	 7-Feb-24
Johnston	 Mark	 24-Oct-22

Jolly	 Martine	 14-Jan-19
Jones	 Richard	 30-Jul-15
Jukes	 Vanessa	 18-Mar-21
Jurisic	 Mark	 15-Jan-18
Kenny	 Paul	 31-Oct-22
Kenny	 Chris	 5-Dec-23
Kent	 Katie	 15-Jun-23
Keys	 Graeme	 24-Jun-91
King	 Annette	 27-Nov-13
Knowles	 Coral	 30-Oct-09
Kohlhammer	 Egon	 1-Nov-18
Lam	 Kevin	 17-Oct-21
Langhorne	 Marlene	 21-Apr-23
Larkan	 Mike	 31-Oct-23
Lazarides	 Brett	 7-Feb-24
Le Grice	 Louise	 2-Aug-22
Lefebvre	 Tanya	 13-Oct-23
Legg	 Tony	 18-Apr-08
Levy	 Ella	 9-Mar-21
Lindsay	 Emma	 14-Dec-23
Lopez	 Christina	 17-Nov-23
Lopez	 Ramon	 18-Mar-24
Lucas	 Louise	 20-Oct-21
Lucas	 Jacqueline	 27-Jan-11
Lynch	 Ann-Maree	 30-Nov-23
Lynch	 Ian	 1-Apr-03
MacAdie	 Pam	 8-Jan-07
Macfarlane	 Ross	 16-Oct-18
Mackenzie	 Bruce	 28-Feb-22
Mahoney	 Janine	 29-Jul-19
Malone	 Paul	 24-Feb-23
Mandina	 Veronica	 26-Jul-04
Marks	 Simon	 7-Aug-12
Martens	 Hans	 16-Jun-17
Martin	 Campbell	 24-Apr-89
Martin	 Gillian	 2-Aug-22
Masey	 Susan	 8-Mar-12
Mason-Jefferies	 Jennifer	 18-Mar-11
Mastos	 Peter	 14-Sep-21
McBriar	 Sally	 9-Jan-23
McClelland	 Maree	 26-Nov-07
McClure	 Andrew	 12-Nov-20
McDonald	 Robert	 29-May-89
McDonough	 Sherrin	 1-Aug-22
McDougall	 Peter	 11-Aug-22
McDougall	 Suzie	 22-Jan-14
McGregor	 Melinda	 16-Jul-19
McGuigan	 Jennifer	 15-Jan-02
McIntyre	 Kate	 1-Oct-21
McKay	 Deb	 15-Mar-17
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B2 BKT JAMHU	 Phil Bedlington / Paul Jackson
1st Cerberus Trophy 
1st May Fleet Series, Combined Div (AMS) 
1st May Fleet Series, Combined Div (ORCc) 
1st Series 2 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (Pursuit)

B10 Cartouche	 Steven Fahey
1st Briggs Marine Trophy(Bell), Combined Div Twilight Pursuit No 
Extras Agg. (Pointscore) 
1st May Fleet Series, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Summer Twilight No Extras, Combined Div (Pursuit) 
1st Worane Trophy, Medium Passage Div 1 (ORCc)

B25 Flying Fox	 Paul Woodman
1st B Class Trophy, Div 2 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (PHS) 
1st Boat Hook Trophy (Victorian Range Series), Div 2 (ORCc) 
1st Harvie Linklater Cup, Div 2 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (AMS) 
1st Horrie Petley Trophy,(tray) Div 2 Season Agg. (AMS)	  
1st Richardson Cup 
1st Sam’s Bowl (Victorian Range Series), Div 2 (AMS)	  
1st Secours Trophy, Div 2 Season Agg. (ORCc) 
1st W. G. Linacre Memorial Trophy

B360 Coco	 Lindsay Cormie
1st Top Gun Trophy, Combined Div Hearnes’ Heroes Season Agg. 
(Best Start)	

B126 Foxy	 Geoff Perks
1st Blizzard Fleet Series, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Rock Bottom Marine Trophy,(Tray) Div 2 Trophy Race - Medium 
Passage (PHS) 
1st Series 1 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Series 5 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Series 6 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (Pursuit)

B34 MartiniRacing 34	 Tony Cuschieri
1st Almeida Trophy, Div 1 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (AMS) 
1st Brian Chapman Trophy,(Tray) Div 1 Season Agg. (ORCc)	  
1st Gullett Cup, Div 1 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (PHS) 
1st Valhalla Trophy(tray), Div 1 Season Agg. (PHS)	

5357 Mem	 David Mileshkin
1st Costello Cup, Combined Div (Pursuit)

B2626 Next Page II	 Peter Forbes
1st Alan Robinson Trophy, Combined Div Trophy Race (PHS)	

T7021 Presto	 Emma Prest
1st BLiSS Regatta, Associates up Combined Div (PHS) 
1st BLiSS Regatta, Combined Div (PHS)	

B26 Reverie	 Alan Woodward
1st Angus McIntyre Cup (Victorian Range Series), Div 1 (AMS) 
1st Commodores’ Cup (Victorian Range Series), Div 1 (ORCc) 
1st E B Green Trophy, Div 1 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (AMS)	
1st Rock Bottom Marine Trophy, Div 1 Trophy Race (Tray)- Medium 
Passage (AMS) 
1st Vega Award, Div 1 Season Agg. (AMS)

B63 Schuss	 Denis McConnell
1st Artemis Trophy, Combined Div (Pursuit) 
1st Spring Twilight No Extras, Combined Div (Pursuit)	

B9 Serious Yahoo	 Katie Holroyd
1st Bliss Regatta , Revelle Trophy	

B911 Sun Kiss	 Murray Erwin / David Spencer
1st Ingénue Trophy, Cruising Div Season Agg. (PHS) 
1st Rock Bottom Marine Trophy(Tray), Cruising Div Trophy Race - 
Medium Passage (PHS)	

6731 True Colours	 Geoff Adams
1st Edwards Cup, Div 2 Season Agg. (PHS) 
1st G E Duncan Trophy(Cup), Combined Div Trophy Race (ORCc) 
1st J. Bryan Linacre Family Cup, Combined Div Hearnes’ Heroes 
Season Agg.  
1st Les Fox Trophy, Combined Div Trophy Race (PHS) 
1st Malta Cup, Combined Div Trophy Race (AMS) 
1st Rock Bottom Marine Trophy,(Tray) Div 2 Trophy Race - Medium 
Passage (AMS) 
1st Series 3 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Series 4 Clive Hearne Shield, Combined Div (Pursuit) 
1st Spring Twilight Extras Fleet, Combined Div (PHS) 
1st Top Hat Trophy, Div 2 Trophy Race - Medium Passage (AMS)
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McKay	 Michael	 16-Dec-20
McKenna	 David	 5-Mar-15
McLaughlin	 Peter	 2-Aug-22
McLean	 Julie	 19-Apr-17
McPherson	 Kate	 18-Apr-17
Meggitt	 Hugh	 2-Mar-22
Meinke	 Ingrid	 23-Apr-19
Meltzer	 Lindy	 9-Nov-06
Miller	 Irving	 21-Dec-20
Miller	 Tristan	 7-Feb-23
Minihan	 Kerry	 4-Oct-22
Minter	 Ian	 25-Jun-14
Mooney	 Denise	 5-Jan-11
Morley	 Peter	 26-Feb-24
Morley	 Kim	 3-Dec-23
Morley	 Leanne	 4-Nov-20
Morris	 Diana	 23-Nov-10
Morris	 Sophie	 18-Feb-22
Morris	 Terry	 21-Nov-18
Moutzouris	 Nickolaos	 24-Jan-22
Moylan	 David	 11-Oct-19
Murray	 Andrew	 5-Dec-06
Naoumidis	 Arthur	 6-Nov-20
Nardino	 Clarissa	 12-Jul-22
Neales	 Sue	 2-Aug-13
Newlan	 Dean	 12-Feb-07
Neylan	 Paul	 13-Oct-23
Nicholas	 Kerry	 10-Sep-12
O'Brien	 Marcus	 24-Jan-14
O'Dowd	 Patricia	 3-Oct-08
O'Reilly	 Maureen	 18-Sep-13
Ohlert	 Hans	 8-Nov-23
Olsen	 Erik	 3-Jul-14
Osbourne	 Donna	 23-Mar-23
Pannozzo	 Maria	 26-Sep-23
Panton	 John	 3-Oct-18
Papadopoulos	 Evelyn	 30-Aug-11
Parkin	 Dorothy-Jane	19-Sep-07
Paterson	 Anne	 7-Oct-03
Pavone	 Francesca	 26-Jun-23
Paynter	 Louise	 3-Apr-23
Pearce	 Tom	 20-Feb-18
Perks	 Katherine	 17-Dec-14

Pernat	 Fred	 9-Mar-22
Perry	 Malcolm	 8-Dec-23
Phillips	 Robert	 21-Jan-19
Picken	 Douglas	 22-Apr-24
Pickett	 Penny	 3-May-21
Plunkett	 Gregory	 28-Aug-19
Pollard	 Vicki	 17-Aug-17
Pollard	 Wendy	 25-Mar-96
Porteous	 Russell	 6-Feb-24
Poulton	 Irene	 5-Dec-06
Powell	 Diane	 6-Oct-23
Powell	 Michael	 30-Nov-06
Pritchard	 Ryan	 8-Nov-11
Pritchard	 Aidan	 19-Dec-11
Putt	 Steven	 15-Feb-22
Pym	 Roger	 27-Aug-18
Pyman	 Ian	 16-Mar-21
Quinn	 Andrew	 29-Oct-20
Rada	 Karen	 16-Oct-20
Ramsay	 Katherine	 13-Dec-22
Redenbach	 Merike	 29-Jan-24
Redenbach	 Keith	 29-Jan-24
Reid	 Linda	 12-Jun-14
Reid	 Amanda	 24-Nov-20
Reiss	 Jennifer	 4-Jan-24
Richardson	 Natalie	 13-Jun-19
Richardson	 Alan G	 25-Jun-21
Richmond	 Barbara	 31-Jul-08
Rickards	 Barry	 13-Feb-17
Roberts	 Glenda	 2-Oct-13
Robertson	 Robert	 14-Jun-06
Robinson	 Graeme	 10-Aug-22
Rohan	 John	 7-May-21
Ross	 Jennine	 15-Jul-21
Russell	 Tristan	 24-May-18
Russell	 Kate	 10-Dec-13
Russell	 Penelope	 22-Sep-23
Ryan	 Peter	 24-Feb-23
Ryder	 Fleur	 22-Feb-22
Ryding	 Margaret	 12-Nov-21
Sawers	 Sallyanne	 3-Apr-24
Schmidt	 Lynette	 8-Feb-21
Scott	 John	 17-Jul-03

Scott	 Douglas	 26-Nov-90
Sekulich	 Rodney	 3-Nov-23
Shaw	 Nicholas	 8-May-02
Sheahan	 David	 20-May-19
Sheard	 Gary	 29-Apr-86
Sherrard	 Francesca	 30-Mar-23
Silver	 Mark	 13-Jun-18
Skov-Christensen	 Kate	 5-Dec-01
Slater	 Sue	 13-Dec-13
Smith	 Roger	 30-Nov-21
Smith	 Regina	 30-Nov-21
Smy	 Lucy	 25-Oct-22
Spasevski	 Terry	 31-Oct-19
Spilman	 Al	 28-Apr-22
Spriggs	 Fleur	 13-May-24
Stanley	 Graham	 29-Jul-91
Starc	 Sandra	 12-Jul-22
Steel	 Bianca	 2-May-23
Steel	 Timothy	 26-Apr-06
Stenniken	 Caroline	 18-Jan-21
Stephens	 Elizabeth	 6-Jan-15
Stevenson	 Rhett	 20-Nov-23
Stewart	 Jeffrey	 23-Oct-21
Stewart	 Tara	 20-Jan-23
Stewart	 Ian	 10-Apr-24
Stimpson	 Colin	 29-Aug-94
Stott	 Derek	 6-Dec-16
Strain	 Allan	 2-Jul-13
Stucley	 Anna	 1-Jun-15
Suffren	 Peter	 2-Oct-13
Suffren	 Kathryn	 4-Jun-12
Susler	 Meltem	 17-Jan-19
Sutanto	 Gunawan	 4-Mar-21
Syme	 Diona	 26-Oct-98
Tan	 Ling	 3-Oct-22
Tanti	 Freddrick	 11-Oct-18
Tedstone	 Katherine	 10-Sep-10
Tempest	 Geoffrey	 6-Dec-22
Tescher	 Gary	 25-Mar-10
Thomas	 Sian	 26-Nov-19
Thomason	 Naomi	 5-Sep-22
Tiffen	 Grant	 7-Dec-21
Tishler	 Gary	 1-Dec-06

Toth	 Tom	 30-Nov-15
Tracy	 Marc	 31-Jan-22
Tregear	 Ann	 27-Jun-77
Turnbull	 David	 24-Jun-91
Tuxen	 David	 12-Aug-13
Venuto	 Mary	 13-Feb-20
Vivian	 David	 18-Feb-21
Wakeling	 Lawrence	 2-Apr-15
Walch	 Greg	 21-Dec-09
Walker	 Joanne	 4-Aug-08
Wallace	 Kathleen	 1-Feb-13
Wallace	 Deborah	 22-Nov-23
Wallish	 Terence	 26-Sep-14
Walter	 Clare	 26-Jul-22
Ward	 Andrew	 15-May-19
Ward	 Stephen	 30-Nov-15
Warner	 Jania	 21-Feb-14
Watson	 Rodney	 8-Sep-05
Weatherly	 Charles	 13-Mar-05
Webb	 Anthony	 10-Nov-75
Webster	 Ellinor	 1-Jul-22
Welch	 Robert	 15-Sep-22
Welch	 ELizabeth	 15-Sep-22
Wharton	 Angela	 20-Aug-10
Wheatley	 Barbara	 18-Sep-23
Wheatley OAM	 Philip	 18-Sep-23
White	 Helen	 5-Sep-22
Wild	 Adam	 5-Sep-22
Wilkinson	 David	 18-Nov-15
Williamson	 Richard	 23-Apr-24
Wilson	 Helen	 28-Mar-24
Wilson	 Lee	 23-May-22
Wilson	 Deirdre	 13-Sep-22
Wilson	 Roy	 26-Sep-12
Wilson	 Timothy	 31-Oct-17
Woodman	 Angela	 11-Jan-21
Woulfe	 Kim	 16-Jul-20
Wright	 Christian	 13-Dec-22
Wynne	 John	 24-Sep-19
X'Lingson	 Eddie	 2-Apr-15
Young	 Elizabeth	 3-Jun-22
Younger	 Jennie	 13-Dec-99
Zeglinas	 Tom	 3-Aug-23

MEMBERSHIP YACHTING ACHIEVEMENTS



MAJOR AWARDS 
Scratch Snooker	 Chad Humprey
Handicap Snooker	 Adrian Seymour
Billiards	 Graeme Couper
Cruiser Of the Year 	 Anthoney Garvey
Most Improved Cruiser	 John Rundell
Laser Squadron Season Aggregate	 Feats of Strength
VX One RBYC Season Champion	 MiMi
2.4mR Season Aggregate Trophy	 Joey
Keith Storey Trophy (Dragons Season Aggregate)	 Amazing Grace
Wayne Dixon Trophy (Etchells Season Aggregate)	 That’s Life
J. Bryan Linacre Family Cup - Hearnes Heroes 	 True Colours
Ingénue Trophy, DIV C Aggreagate PHS	 Sunkiss
Edwards Cup - DIV 2 PHS	 True Colours
Secours Trophy - DIV 2 ORC	 Flying Fox
Horrie Petley Trophy - DIV 2 AMS	 Flying Fox
Vega Award (Brighton Championship 1st AMS)	 Reverie
Brian Chapman Trophy	 Martini Racing 34 
(Brighton Championship 1st ORCc)
Valhalla Trophy (Brighton Championship 1st PHS)	 Martini Racing 34
Adam Stevenson Memorial 	 Anna Crispey 
Youth Encouragement Award	
Phil Bedlington Award for Outstanding Achievement	 Krystal Weir 
in Sailing at National & International Level
J Herlein Award for Yachtsman of the Year	 Ken Christensen
John Crosbie Memorial Trophy 	 Rod McKenna 
for Clubman of the Year	
Commodore's Award	 Mary-Alice Tedstone

Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

A
Adastra	 B888	 Mr David Allnutt
Adios	 B46643	 Mr Robert Whitelaw
Adria		  Mr Nick Knezic
Alex Team MacAdie	 SM1400	 Mr Jock MacAdie
Allegedly	 QC100	 Ross Illingworth
Alley Cat	 ME496	 Mr Graham Flinders
Ancient Moon	 B086	 Zhenyu Ma
Andalucia	 B1771	 Mr William Merritt
Anjie	 B3005	 Simon Saint-John
Another Chapter	 B71	 Mr Gregory Clinnick
Another Chapter		  Mr Greg Blanch
		  Mr Neil Sargeant
ANTIPODES-AUSTRALIS	 B200	 Mr Eddie Muto
Anxs	 B409	 Mr Andrew Mason-Jefferies
Appreameare	 R0651	 Mr Avner Klein
Aquacadabra		  Mr Rob Hurrell
Argonaut	 C1000	 Damien Newton-Brown
Aurora	 B83	 Mr Raymond Smith
Aurora	 M010	 Mr Wayne Ross

B
Belisha	 B5878	 Mr Simon Blake
BINARY	 B369	 Mr James Zhao
BKT Jamhu	 B2	 Past Commodore Paul Jackson
Black & Tan	 LJ341	 Mr Ilya Zolin
Blaun Away	 B445	 Mr George Blau
Blue Ribband	 B1121	 Mr Michael Turnbull
Blue Water Tracks	 B1	 Mr Grant Dunoon
Butan	 HR328Q	 Jason Higgins

C
Caledonia	 B818	 Mr Paul Jenkins (Caledonia)
Caledonia	 B818	 Ms Kalpana Raghunathan
Cartouche	 B10	 Mr Steven Fahey
Cavarlo	 B779	 Mr Louis Irving
Celia		  Mr Clive Lavery
Chakana	 B271	 Mr Brenton Smith
	 B271	 Mrs Robina Smith
Chloe	 B91	 David Grealish
Coco	 B360	 Dr Lindsay Cormie

D
DIVA	 B709	 Mr Douglas Linacre

E
Encore	 B173	 Mrs Rosemary Colahan
Euphoria		  Mr Sean Hogan
Every Spare Moment	 B85	 Mr Simon Murphy

Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

F
Fairway Eagle	 LM446	 Mr Ashley Wikman
Farr Fetched	 B1104	 Past Commodore Peter Johns
Favourite Child	 5336793	 Mr Steven Etches
FENLO	 B103	 Julien Reipert
Fer A Cheval.		  Paul Lodge
Filiae	 AUS006	 Mr Robert Watt
Fire Fly	 B7775	 Augusto Gonzalvo
Firebrand	 RH43	 Mr Andrew McCowan
Flying Fox	 B25	 Past Commodore Paul Woodman
Franjelis	 B64	 Mr Graeme Cooper
French Bred	 B470	 Mr Tim Hosking

G
Get Smart	 B99	 Mr Robert Lichter
Go Farr 2	 B5351	 Mr Stephen Thistlethwaite
Gratitude	 B007	 Mr Sergio Giurina
Grazia	 WI472L	 Mr Steve Parry

H
Handful Of Wind	 B5	 Mr Lech Banasik
Happy Feet		  Sam Buksh
Hartbreaker	 B330	 Dr Antony Walton
Helter Skelter	 B521	 Mr Iain McCoy
Horizon	 B289	 Mr Clark Forbes

I
Imagine	 NX1547	 Mr David Thomas
Inside Edge	 B340	 Mr Andrew Phillips
Isolation	 B450	 Wayne Moulton
It’s A Privilege	 B130	 Commodore Peter Strain

J
Jaffa	 R39	 Mrs Margaret Neeson
Jayhawk	 7335	 Paul Dove
Jeanneau Sun Odyssey 42		  Mr Tony Cuschieri
Joan Ellen	 B548	 Mr Jack Hennessy
		  Mr Tony Hennessy
Johelaw	 B335	 Mr John Bransgrove
Joint Venture	 B7101	 Mr Bretlyn Brown
Jorji	 B879	 Ms Maja Babic
Just 4 Today	 DB565	 Mr Daniel Lyon
Just Chillin	 B367	 Mr David Morrell

K
Karma Daze		  Mr Rod Doddridge
Kavenga		  Mr Peter Bartels
Kingurra	 B23	 Mr Ian Macfarlane
		  Mr Glen Kile
Kirra Kirra		  Dr John Walker
Koshka	 RB68	 Mr Peter Chan
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Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

L
Lady Godiva	 B7766	 Mr Paul Ferla
Lena	 B98	 Mrs Miriam Cherry
Leopard		  Mr Pard Tan
L’etoile	 SB016	 Wesley Thomson
Little Gem		  Simone Garusi
Little Tim		  Richard Doedens
Longbow	 B158	 Mr Brian Pattinson
Looking Good II	 B20A	 Mr Howard Meltzer
Luann		  Mr Michael Hensler
Lynx		  Nigel Derricks

M
Martini Racing 33	 33	 Mr Tony Cuschieri
Martini Racing 34	 B34	 Mr Tony Cuschieri
MEM	 5357	 Mr David Mileshkin
Merdeka		  Mr John Pruzanski
Mirrabooka	 B429	 Past Commodore David Bingham
Mirrabooka VI	 H58	 Mr Ian Jensen-Muir
Mistral	 AUS2110	 Mr James Hodgens/
Moana	 B1545	 Mr Rocky Liu
Mon Reve	 BON12Q	 Che Selby
Moonshadow		  Mr Mark Sherwood
My Happy Place	 B6169	 Mr Ken Christensen

N
Nimrod II	 B3001	 Bruce Gillard
Norma Jeane		  Barry Tanner

O
Oobleck		  Mr James Leckey

P
Pace Maker	 B353	 Mr Wayne Seaward
Pangaea	 B41	 Mr Alan Nankervis
Penzance	 EA253	 Mr George Covino
		  Damian Felsbourg
Peregrine		  Mr Matthew Harris
Phoenix	 B1257	 Mr David Meik
Pizazzz	 B407	 Mr Ted Masur

R
Rambler	 SY481	 Shirley Qian
Rebel	 SA495	 Mr Brett Graham
Reckless 44		  Mr Rory Thomas
Reliance	 B1220	 Mr Terence Frankham
Republica	 B8188	 Mr Ignazio Parolini
Reverie	 B26	 Past Commodore Alan Woodward
Robertson 34	 UI320	 Mr John Bundy
Rush	 B45	 Mr John Paterson

Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

S
Sagred		  Mr Michael Krutsch
Sakima	 B6534	 Mr James Mahoney
Schuss	 B63	 Mr Denis McConnell
Semisailor	 B53	 Mr Geoff Kelly
Serendipity	 B440	 Mr Andrew Holmes
Serious Yahoo	 B9	 Mr James Heywood
Shalom	 AUS1129	 Ms Celia Dymond
Shes Apples 2		  Mr Matthew Gault
Shoot The Breeze	 YC190S	 Mr Jonathon Wood-Freeman
Slinky Malinky	 MSV12613	 Mr Gordon Syme
Small Power Boat		  Mr Hilary Evans
Solitaire	 B3031	 Kate Duke
Sophistique	 B502	 Mr Richard Johnson
Southern Princess		  Mr Bruce Barron
Stormy		  Mr Shane Barwood
Sun Kiss	 B911	 Mr David Spencer
		  Mr Murray Erwin

T
Tahoe Blue	 TB6835N	 Mr Gilles Arlove
Tai Tam		  Mr Jeremy Cooper
The Admiral	 B8888	 Mr David Morrell
The Last One	 B38	 Mr Peter Coleman
The Sting	 B185	 Mr Gregory Scherwinski
Thunder	 B1587	 Mr Anthony Garvey
Too Easy	 B117	 Rachael Woodham
True Colours	 6731GFS	 Mr Geoffrey Adams

V
Veronique	 B161	 Mr Jeremy Goad

W
Warringa		  Mr Tim Boucaut
Why Knot	 C1972B88	 Mr John Rundell
Wild Child	 B310	 Mrs Margaret Neeson
Wirraway		  Mr David Stripp

Y
Y Knot	 B1110	 Mr Craig Walton
Yachtmaster	 B11	 Mr Gordon Syme
Y-Knot		  Mr Grant Douglas
		  Mr David Carew

Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

A
Admiral Grumpy	 RB20	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Adria		  Mr Nick Knezic
Allegedly	 QC100	 Mr Ross Illingworth
Alley Cat	 ME496	 Mr Graham Flinders
Appreameare	 R0651	 Mr Avner Klein
Argonaut	 C1000	 Mr Damien Newton-Brown
Avon Paterson	 RB62	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Axopar 28		  Mr David Conolly

B
Bayliner	 TR672	 Mr Alaeddin Demirdes
Bayliner 285		  Mr Alexandros Bromidis
Bertram 31	 RB31	 Mr Christopher Sand
Buster	 TJ965	 Mr John Gilbert
Butan	 HR328Q	 Mr Jason Higgins

C
Carribean 26	 FR930	 Mr Ross Thompson
Celia		  Mr Clive Lavery
Champagne Time	 RB35	 Mr Tony Fenton
Chaparral - Webster	 PZ500	 Mr Ross Webster
Chapparel	 UK390	 Mr Peter Stuchbery
Cruise Control	 DG842	 Mr Lance Compton

F
Firebrand	 RH43	 Mr Andrew McCowan
Flybridge		  Mr Shane Cahill

G
George McCallum	 RB22	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Grazia	 WI472L	 Mr Steve Parry

H
HALCYON	 AH1513N	 Mr Rod Cuthbert
Happy Feet		  Mr Sam Buksh
Harry Tedstone	 RB1	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Horto 5		  Mr Louie Hortomaris

K
K. Page - Nimbus		  Ms Kathryn Page
Koshka	 RB68	 Mr Peter Chan

Boat Name	 Reg	 Owner(s)

L
Little Gem		  Mr Simone Garusi

M
Monterey 270	 VJ506	 Mr Peter Bakirtzies
Monterey 270 CR	 NP834	 Mr Paul Mizzi

P
Papavero		  Mr Ben Jowett
Pepe	 JU408	 Mr Joseph Ensabella
Peter Reid	 RB61	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club

R
Rat Race	 RB4	 Mr Peter Rattray
RB2	 RB2	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Redemeer RB3	 RB3	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club
Riveria Sudee	 SZ761	 Mr Daniel Green

S
Salty Dog	 R367	 Mr Eamonn Hammer
Sardine		  Mr James Saunders
Sea Ray 315	 NA963	 Mr David Brodrick
Sea Ray Sundacer 355		  Andreas Vecchiet
Skye	 SQ731	 Mr Paul Phillips
Small Power Boat		  Mr Hilary Evans
Sue Leaper	 RB23	 Royal Brighton Yacht Club

T
Tiger	 RW023	 Mr Paul Ross

W
WooHoo		  Mr Julian Pearson

Z
Zodiac 5.0		  Mr Karl Redenbach
Zodiac Medline 7.5	 WJ753	 Mr Andy Mullins
Zoe Claire		  Mr Andrew Barnett

340 Sundancer	 C22	 Mr Stephen Lawrence
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